...

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 19, 2017
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER (7:30 a.m.)

Il OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

C. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien
------------------ D. PCC BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ REPORT- Trustee Hoyt Hilsman

E. ACTION ITEMS

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1. Approval of Minutes of June 20, 2017 Annual Meeting and Quarterly
Board Meeting

........................... 2. Approval of Budget — Wade Winter
M. PRESENTATIONS /REPORTS
.................. A. Financials — Wade Winter
B. Foundation President’'s Report — Jim Sarni
C. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram

1. Update on Major Gift Campaign activities
2. Work of the Communications and Marketing Committee
D. Director of Operations Report (video)
= Supplemental Material
"""""""""""""" 1. Executive Committee Minutes — July 12, 2017



Z

Board of Directors Meeting
September 19, 2017
Page 2

V. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Thursday, October 19, 2017 — 5:30PM
Hometown Legend Series: Robert Davidson, Jr. — Valley Hunt Club

Friday, November 3, 2017 — 5:30PM
Annual Dinner — Jim & Becky Sarni’'s home

Friday, December 8, 2017 - 6:00PM
Scholarship Ceremony — Sexson Auditorium

Thursday, December 14, 2017
Donor Holiday Event — Annandale

Tuesday, December 19, 2017 — 7:30AM
Next Quarterly Board meeting - Circadian

V. ADJOURNMENT



Ocie Kara-Simonyar_!l

=
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, September 6, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e Board President Ross Selvidge read a proclamation of the board’s support of the PCC Foundation’s “Impact”
Campaign, which aims to raise $10-12 million in coming years. The proclamation highlighted the appointment of
former PCC superintendent-president and state representative Hon. Jack Scott as chair of the campaign. Below, PCC
Foundation Executive Director Bobbi Abram, Foundation board member Lonnie Schield, Foundation advisory board
member John Cushman, Dr. Scott, Board President Selvidge, and Superintendent-President Rajen Vurdien celebrate
the occasion.

e The board passed a new policy governing the use of drone aircraft (BP 6530) and an update to the board bylaw on
conflicts of interest (BB 2710).

e Ina7-0vote, the board signed off on a $156 million operating budget for the 2017-18 academic year. The spending
plan includes roughly $403,000 in spending that will fund 44 of the 155 projects that were submitted through the
college’s annual update process.

e The board received approval to engage a consulting firm to manage the recruitment and selection of a new
superintendent-president. Board President Selvidge named an ad hoc committee consisting of himself and Trustees
Fellow and Osterling (with Trustee Wah serving as an alternate) to spearhead the initiative to choose a successor
when Dr. Vurdien retires at the end of this academic year.

e The board approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the police officer’s union allowing the installation of GPS
devices on all campus police cars.

e Avresolution allowing the college to collect any amounts in overpaid salary from its employees was passed by the
board.

e Agrant of $70,250 was formally accepted to provide funding the college’s Mathematics, Engineering, Science
Achievement (MESA) program, which goes to support more than 300 low-income and first-generation students
pursuing majors in STEM fields.

e The board also formally accepted two grants totaling $2.7 million over five years to support Upward Bound
Math/Science programs at local high schools.



l.‘

e The college renewed a contract with the Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset Program, which allows the state to withhold
tax refunds, lottery winnings, or other state dollars owed to students with delinquent college accounts, in order to
pass these collections on to the college.

e The board approved the retirement of business professor Vahid Zardoost after 21 years of service to the district, and
the resignation of Dr. Kathy Scott, who has accepted a position as interim vice president for academic affairs at Long
Beach City College. The board also approved the hiring of John Gillette as associate dean for learning resources.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Sep 6, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and video from
last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 20, at 6 p.m. This meeting will take place at the
Arcadia Unified School District main building, 150 S. Third Avenue, Arcadia, 91006.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
Cl%SéBEIITIIE/é]E . F/?X! ) (626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Thursday, August 17, 2017 11:26 AM

Staff

Board of Trustees meeting report, August 16, 2017

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e PCC Foundation Executive Director Bobbi Abram and Board President Jim Sarni presented to the board
on the “Impact” major-gifts campaign, which will raise roughly $10-12 million to support student
scholarships, arts and athletics programs, and other college priorities. Dr. Jack Scott, who served as
PCC’s president, the chancellor of California’s community colleges, and a state legislator, addressed the
board in his capacity as chairman of the campaign. Abram announced that to date, the Foundation has
cash and commitments totaling more than $6 million.

e The board approved the selection of GKK Works as the architectural firm for the design of the
replacement of the Armen Sarafian U Building. The contract, which will last through 2021, is valued at

$4.026 million.

e Board President Ross Selvidge shared information regarding the district’s previous presidential search
process, including a timeline from its external consultant and a guide from the Aspen Institute titled
“Hiring Exceptional Community College Presidents.”

e The board authorized two competitive bids to improve college facilities. One, estimated at roughly
$150,000, would remodel and upgrade the FabLab, and the other, for an estimated $81,400, would
upgrade the ceramics lab.

e The board formally approved the retirement of Superintendent-President Vurdien as of June 30, 2018,
sharing commendations on the work he has done since his arrival in July 2015 and expressing sadness
at his departure. The board also accepted the resignation of Salomon Davila, who has served as an
administrator and faculty member in the engineering and technology division.

e An updated salary schedule for unclassified employees — including student workers and professional
experts —was approved.

e In passing a routine resolution dictating the district’s Gann appropriations limit for 2017-18, it fulfilled
its obligations under California Government Code Sec. 7910.

o The board approved a tentative agreement with the union representing the district’s police officers.

e The board affirmed that roughly $17 million in 2017-18 funding has come to the district through the
state Education Protection Account, which was established by Proposition 30 in 2012 and extended by
Proposition 55 last November.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Aug 16, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 6, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



v

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, July 26, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

Dr. Vurdien recognized three new managers who were present at the meeting: Dr. Michaela Mares-Tamayo, director
of student equity; Jeffrey Archibald, dean of the Social Science Division; and Dr. Isela Ocegueda, dean of English.
The board accepted the retirements of professors Dolores Avila (Performing and Communication Arts), Yu-Chung
Chang-Hou (Math and Computer Science), and Yoshi Yamato (Math and Computer Science).

The board approved 10 new faculty hires, including coordinators for Educational Talent Search and the Upward
Bound Program, and also approved the hire of a manager of internal audit.

A new board policy on student conduct (BP 5500), which added language recommended by the Community

College League of California, was approved.

The board approved the allocation of $300,000 in funds from the college’s agreement with KPCC-FM toward the
budget of the PCC Foundation, which will use the money to fund its major gifts campaign. At the August 16 meeting,
Foundation Executive Director Bobbi Abram will make a presentation to the board on the status of the campaign,
which has already raised $6 million. The board also approved an updated Memorandum of Understanding with the
Foundation establishing its relationship as an auxiliary organization of the college through 2022.

The board approved a tentative agreement between the California School Employees Association that would extend
the union’s contract through 2020. The board also approved a separate agreement governing work hours over the
2017 Winter Break.

Trustee Jim Osterling announced that the Los Angeles County School Trustees Association will hold its regular meeting
in Creveling Lounge on Monday, July 31, at 6 p.m. The featured speaker will be Supervisor Kathryn Barger. All are
invited to attend.

Dr. Vurdien announced that the pop-up Welcome Center in Harbeson Hall has already helped more than

1,200 students apply to college, register for classes, and receive additional services at PCC.

The board recognized newly elected Classified Senate officers Graciela Caringella (President) and Audrey Joseph
(Board of Trustees Representative), and welcomed Associated Students President Kiely Lam.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “July 26, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and
video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday August 16, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
ANNUAL MEETING & QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, June 20, 2017
7:30 A.M.

Pasadena City College

Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
June 20, 2017 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

ANNUAL MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:37 a.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Ms. Vivian Chan

Mr. Jon Fuhrman (Treasurer)
Dr. Bill Goldmann

Mr. Kenneth Hemming

Mr. Preston Howard

Dr. James Kossler

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Ms. Sandi Mejia Ramirez

Board of Directors Absent:

Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. John Gregory (Past resident)

Mr. William Hawkins (Vice President)
Dr. Stephen Kanter

Ms. Susan Kinney

Mr. Ken Oft

Board of Trustees Liaison Present:

Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Bob Cheney
Mr. Mel Cohen

Foundation Staff Present:
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer
Ms. Estela Richeda

Mr. Jim Sarni (President)
Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Ladd Thomas

Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Ms. Phyllis Specht

Mr. Ted Samuels

Mr. Gregory Sun

Mr. Wade Winter

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant I
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager
Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst Specialist

Guest(s):
Ms. Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant
Mr. Pend Armistead, Major Gifts Campaign Consultant

il OPEN SESSION

A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
June 20, 2017

B. ACTION ITEMS
1. Amendment to the Bylaws
Article VI section 6.4 — Qualifications and Election of Directors
To elect the Associated Students President as an ex-officio member of the
Foundation Board of Directors.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Hemming, the Board voted

by a unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (Chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve the amendment to Article VI Section 6.4 to the Bylaws.

2. Approval of Slate of Officers, Executive Committee, Advisors, Finance and
Investment Committee, and Directors for 2017-2018

Ms. Mejia reported that Mr. Ladesich has served three terms on the board and
now will be on the slate as an Advisor. Three new members were nominated to
the Board: Chuck Stanislawski, Diane Rankin and R.C. Schrader.

Approval of 2017-2018 Board of Directors

Ms. Mejia presented the slate of nominees of current board members who are
eligible for re-election are: Bill Goldmann, Jon Fuhrman, Bill Hawkins, Preston
Howard, Susan Kinney, Gloria Pitzer, Estela Richeda, and Rajen Vurdien. New
members are Charles (Chuck) Stanislawski, R.C. Schrader, and Diane Rankin.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Sandi and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by a

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve the Slate of Officers as presented.
Approval of 2017-2018 Officers and Executive Committee At-large members

Jim Sarni, President; Bill Hawkins, Vice President; Don Schweitzer, Secretary;
Wade Winter, Treasurer; and John Gregory, Past President. At-Large members
are: Scott Bell, Jon Fuhrman, Sandi Mejia, Gloria Pitzer, Clara Potes-Fellow,
Lonnie Schield, Jack Scott, Rajen Vurdien and Wade Winter.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia and seconded by Dr. Goldmann, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve 2017-2018 Officers and Executive Committee At-large members as
presented.

Approval of 2017-2018 Advisors

Ms. Mejia noted that Mark Ladesich has reached his term limit and will be added
to our list of Advisors.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia and seconded by Mr. Cheney, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve 2017-2018 Advisors as presented.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3

June 20, 2017

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

Approval of 2017-2018 Finance and Investment Committee

Wade Winter, Chair; Jon Fuhrman, Richard Cupp, Bill Hawkins, Stephen Kanter,
Mark Ladesich, Ted Samuels, Lonnie Schield and Jim Sarni.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve 2017-2018 Finance and Investment Committee as presented.

Mr. Sarni thanked Mr. Jon Fuhrman for his service as Treasurer and for all his
hard work and his advice.

Approval of 2017-2018 Risk Management Committee
Don Schweitzer, Chair; Gloria Pitzer, Bill Hawkins and Lonnie Schield.

ON MOTION OF Ms, Mejia and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board voted by a

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve 2017-2018 Risk Management Committee as presented.

Mr. Sarni recognized and thanked Mr. Mark Ladesich for his service of 19 years
as a member of the Board. Mr. Sarni recognized Mr. Ladesich’ s work with the
Board — he was President of the Board in 2006, he serves on the Finance &
Investment Committee changing non-discretionary and he recently supported the
work of the Risk Management Committee.

Mr. Ladesich thanked Bob Cheney for introducing him to this Board. Mr.
Ladesich thanked everyone for all their work.

. ADJOURNMENT

ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by a

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Sami, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to adjourn the Annual Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 20, 2017.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

I.  CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:53 a.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni.

ll.  OPEN SESSION

MOTION:

A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

There was no public comment.

ANNOUCEMENTS

Mr. Cheney said Mr. Ratliff reports that the Athletic Recognition Committee will
be meeting to pick inductees to the PCC Hall of Fame.

. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes of March 21, 2017 Quarterly Board Meeting

ON MOTION OF Dr. Goldmann and seconded by Mr. Hemming, the Board voted

unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Samni, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)

to approve the minutes of March 21, 2017 Quarterly Board Meeting.



Board of Directors Meeting

PCC Foundation Page 4
June 20, 2017

D. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien reported summer session will be begin June 26%. Already 70% of the
courses have begun and there are 24,000 full time students enrolled. The year is
looking great; the college is at 85% capacity with summer enroliment.

Commencement was wonderful; majority of the students earned 2 degrees. The
college awarded close to 4,000 degrees during commencement.

The PCC Foundation was the recipient of the community special recognition
award.

Dr. Vurdien reported the budget is approved by the legislature.
He noted that 60% of the students come from outside the district.

The college has applied for two grants to cover the Open Educational Resource
Program — where students no longer have to buy textbooks. They can just
download the books they need. Mathematics textbooks are the most expensive.

Dr. Vurdien thanks the Foundation Staff and Board for raising funds for
scholarships.

The college is receiving positive comments from the high schools in our District

for our Promise Program. They are looking up to us to help them with their
students.

E. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT
Mr. Hilsman agreed the Promise Program is great for our institution and it's
psychologically a big boost; the benefits are great.

General affordability is a priority focus for the Board of Trustees, like the Open
Educational Resource Program. Mr. Hilsman reported that community college
students pay significantly more than students at UC schools for college costs.

F. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Sarni agreed with Dr. Vurdien — the Promise Program is receiving a lot of
recognition.

He is excited to have the Associated Students President as an ex-officio member
of the Foundation Board because we get the firsthand perspective of the
students. Also, it would be a constant reinforcement of who we are here to serve.

Mr. Sarni reported previous board member and current advisor, Ann Hight, has
passed away.

Lastly, Mr. Sarni announced the contract with the college-has been approved and
signed. He thanked Mr. Schweitzer and the Risk Management Committee for
their work.

G. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Ms. Abram reported that this committee will continue to walk through the auxiliary
organization manual that pertains to educational code and make sure we are in
compliance. They will also be looking at our policies and making sure there aren’t
any accountability issues. Ms. Abram thanked Mr. Ladesich for getting some
information; she was happy to announce that the contract was complete.



Board of Directors Meeting

PCC Foundation Page 5

June 20, 2017

H. BOARD DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Ms. Mejia expressed how impressed she is with the new slate of people. We are
getting great people and it's all due to the work of the nominations of board
members. She asked the board to continue submitting names to grow the
pipeline.

I.  OVERVIEW OF CAMPAIGN PROGRESS
Dr. Scott reported that everything done after the feasibility study is part of the
campaign, including the Gala.

Dr. Scott said we are selling hope and accomplishment — PCC is known for

serving as a prominent transfer institution. Students are becoming better citizens;

it's a great enterprise to be part of.
We all are ambassadors of PCC.

J. FINANCIAL REPORT
Mr. Fuhrman reported beginning net assets were $24.5 million and our ending
assets are $26.25 million. An increase of $1.7 million. The market is doing well.
It's a 6-7% annual yield on the portfolio, which is a solid return.

The spend rate the board had adopted was 4%. Mr. Fuhrman said we need a 7
to 7.5% yield to support the spend rate. This year we will be right above 7%.

.  REPORTS
A. Executive Director's Report

Ms. Abram expressed to the board that the solicitation period should be another
18 months. The asking from the board has already begun.

Foundation is paying for the Promise Program. Among the four initiatives of this
campaign, Athletics has a football field issue with safety — the turf is ripped and
not safe to running on. Currently the college has a $350K bid to fix the field and
$750K to fix the turf.
Ms. Abram urged the board to host events and have more cultivation events.
The EDD Audit has been concluded and the penalty is around 10K.

IV.  FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A. Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

V.  ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Sarni thanked the Foundation team for their professionalism and adjourned the
meeting at 9:02 a.m.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by a
unanimous vote of the fifteen members present (chan, Fuhrman, Goldmann, Hemming,
Howard, Kossler, Ladesich, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre Pitzer, Richeda, Samni, Schield, Scott, Thomas and Vurdien)
to adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 20,
2017.

\\



‘L Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 6
June 20, 2017
MOTIONS CARRIED - June 20, 2017
1. To approve the amendment to Article VI Section 6.4 to the Bylaws.
2. To approve 2017-2018 Directors.
3. To approve 2017-2018 Slate of Officers.
4. To approve 2017-2018 Executive Committee.
5. To approve 2017-2018 Advisors.
6. To approve 2017-2018 Finance & Investment Committee
7. To approve 2017-2018 Risk Management Committee
8. To approve the Minutes of March 21, 2017 Quarterly Board Meeting.

9. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 20, 2017.



12

Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
June 30, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 12th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 312,117 312,117 189,479 - 189,479 (122,638)
Agency Revenue (TR) 284,996 284,996 306,674 - 306,674 21,678
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 556,138 556,138 617,310 - 617,310 61,172
Grant Revenue (TR) 55,321 55,321 144,244 - 144,244 88,923
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,425 2,425 400 400 (2,025)
Operating Revenue (UR) 1,177,961 1,177,961 - 174,995 174,995 (1,002,966)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 321,326 321,326 (312,618) 312,618 - (321,326)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 430,836 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374 1,618,538
Transfer In - - 656,100 976,268 1,632,368 1,632,368

TOTAL REVENUE 3,141,120 3,141,120 3,427,875 1,686,969 5,114,845 1,973,724
Agency Expense (TR) 217,443 217,443 178,682 - 178,682 38,761
Scholarship Paid (TR) 783,121 783,121 783,121 - 783,121 (0)
Grant Expense (TR) 55,321 55,321 123,937 - 123,937 (68,616)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 63,200 63,200 - 306,904 306,904 (243,704)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 1,092,461 1,092,461 - 12,002 12,002 1,080,459
General & Administrative (UR) 424,615 424,615 - 482,698 482,698 (58,082)
Transfer Out - - 955,981 676,387 1,632,368 (1,632.368)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,636,161 2,636,161 2,043,545 1,477,991 3,521,536 (885,375)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 504,959 504,959 1,384,330 208,978 1,593,308 1,088,349

8/25/2017



Yy

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %o
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
Donations 150,000 50,000 78,829 53% 71,171 47%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 3,500 6,000 3,353 96% 147 4%
President's Circle Donations - 70,000 92,813 (92,813)
Campaign Revenue 724 461 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,177,961 601,000 174,995 278,505
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2017] 321,326 315,765 312,618 97% 8,708 3%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 321,326 315,765 312,618 8,708
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 90,000 223,088 248% (133,088) -148%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 90,000 223,088 (133,088)
Transfer In 976,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,589,287 1,006,765 1,686,969 154,125
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 20,000 20,571 103% (571) -3%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 2,000 595 30% 1,405 70%
Conferences 2,700 2,500 (5,109) -189% 7,809 289%
Meetings 6,000 6,000 4,429 74% 1,571 26%
Printing 25,000
Postage 5,000
Discretionary Fund 2.500 2,500 902 36% 1,598 64%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 63,200 33,000 21,388 11,812
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 10,000 20,000 9,704 97% 296 3%
Printing 8,000 17,500 - 0% 8,000 100%
Advertising 2,000
SoftWare - Fundraising 10,000 14,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 5,000 13,121 - 0% 5,000 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 8,000 6,700 8,229 103% (229) -3%
Memberships 2,500 1,200 92% 202 8%
Database Maintenance 5,000 5,000 2,298
Software Training 10,000 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 150,000 100,000 114,176
Salary - Development Manager 75%
Salary - Business Analyst 75%
Salary - Executive Director 70%
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Major Gifts Campaign Personnel Expenses 658,461
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 66,000 71,500
Campaign Director 150,000 150,000 91,611
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,092,461 471,021 297,519 38,769
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director 60% -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 50% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 25%
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 244,865 226,258 322,261 132% (77,395) -32%
Accounting Services 81,000 77,250 79,200 1,800
Administrative Assistant 0 50,000 0% 0 100%
Audit Services 15,000 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%

8/25/2017



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %o
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Legal Services 2,000 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services 25,000 60,000 3,302 13% 21,698 87%
Banking Fees 2,000 2,000 764 38% 1,236 62%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge 5,000 - 1,887 3,113
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 5,000 173 3% 4,827 97%
Subscriptions and Memberships 3,000 - 5,473 (2,473)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 4,000 4,196 105% (196) -5%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,500 2,640 - 106% (140) -6%
Printing 1,000 25,000 16,970 1697% (15,970) -1597%
Postage 1,000
Supplies 3,000 3,000 1,313 44% 1,687 56%
Taxes & Licenses 250 200 220 88% 30 12%
Adbvertising 30,000 25,000 36,218 121% (6,218) -21%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 424,615 497,208 482,698 (59,082)
Transfer Out 676,387
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,580,276 1,001,229 1,477,991 (8,502)

Deficit Funded by Net Assets =

Income Less Expense 9,011 5.536 208,978

8/25/2017



\

a8o[[0D o) £q pajuoly]
pajpwsaiun) Aq pajuol]
pajpsatun) Aq pajuol]
pajoLsalu() £q pajuol,
pajoLsalun) £q pajuolf

£102/S2/8

€29'Y9T°C $ €T9'Y9TT § €T9'h9TT $ v76'886T § LT8TSIT § TiL'ce $  6€5°666 $ asuadxy $S37 dwoduy
LLE'GER LLE'6ES LLEGES 9L0°SL6 %19 80Y°S9L %ST £50°L0€ 19¥°8$T°1 SISNIIXH TV.LOL
LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'80€ %001 19t°859 %0 19t°859 saue[eg uSiedwe) syio Jofey
000°0S 000°0S 00005 000°0S %bT pe8'se %9L 9LIFIL 000°051 sasuadxg [euoneiad(Q uSiedwie) syip Jofey
000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 669581 %001 0 %0 = 0 spenuo) usiedwe) syio Jofepy
00099 00099 00099 00099 %8~ (00s°s) %801 0057 1L 000'99 jugynsuo) uSiedwe)
0EL'I¥I [IANEA [IAME4 [AME4 %6€E 68€£°8S %19 11916 000°0S1 lopaui( uSiedwe)
000081 000°081 000°081 000081 000081 wesSold asnuolg
000°01 000°01 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 = 000°01 Suisiey pun, siadaayjweai(] eoLdWY
ooo.v 317 Joj s1ddueT]
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 WaAT dIA duysiejoyds
000°'vT 000T 0004 000'¥T Y%L~ (soL'1) %LO01 SIL'ST 000'tT woag diysiejoyog
y1oddng uonepunoy
SASNIIXI
000'%01°€ 000401‘€ 000'401°€ 000°+96'€ %58 SETBIG| S9L6TE 000842 ANNITATT TVLOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 000t 000+06 spunyj LHuady [rjo],
000°006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 000006 uSiedwie) sy1o Jofey
- syueln
- %0 - %001 000t 000t 9j17 40j s1dduL]
spuny Aouady
000'%02°T 000'%0T°C 000'%02‘C 000'+90°€ %9L SET'BIO0'L SoL'STE 000°'PbE‘l spuny diysasjoyag [v)o,
000°098°1 000°098°1 000'098'1 000°02L°T %001 000°000°1 %0 000°000°1 uStedwe sy1o Jofe |y
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 ™ %001 000°00€ 000°00€ UdDS wody spun,f pajoenuoy
00001 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 00001 %0 000°01 A-NHOS s1odoajjwiealq esawy
000°1 000°1 000°1 0001 %0L 10L %0€ 00¢ 000°1 [e13UdD VIS
00S°'vT 00S°¥T 00S°4T 00S4T %cT 99¥°S %8L F€0'61 005t 3o2qivIso
0058 0058 00S°8 00S‘8 %¥T 690°C Y9L 1£4°9 0058 NAM
spuny diysaejoydg
(anudAau [r}0) Jou - Judds 9q 0) INUIAL $)ID SHLL) ANNTATA
7202170 1202-020T 0702 6107 Swupwy  Sunneway pasn L10T-910T 8107-L10T
198png pasodoag 193png 6102 18png 8107 wdpng  1e8png 13png 128png o, Jemoy p3png L10T ‘og dunp
pasodoag pasodoag pasodo.g % aLi pasodo.g ampayag-qug P3png




pajowysaun Aq pajuoly

9810 ay) Aq pajuoiy]
paowsaun) Aq pajuos,]
pajowsaiun) £q pajuosy
pajoinsaun) £q pajuory
paloLnsaiun Aq pajuoly

£102/St/8

pT0Z 49G0390 butuuibaq Apnys Aj1qisnaf ay3 Jo awi aya 3o pasiva spunf apnjaul jjim ublodwp) ay3 buinp diysipjoyds J0f pasiol spunf ay | .

6L'SPETIT'T § GL'SPE'IITT § 6L'IFI'SLE'T §  THOVI'SS6'T § pE9T8TSI'l $ POTIL'TT § 86'8ES'SLE S
r$9'86Y v$9'86Y €SE'P8L PSE'r99 Y%EL pLI'LYL %LT L8T'LLT 19'$20°1
- - 000°0S1 000'0€ %bT vT8'se %9L OLI'PIL 000°0S1
¥TS'LOE ¥TS'LOE vTSLOE vTS'LOE %001 195859 %0 19¢'859
000°0S 000°0§ 000'0$ 000°0§ %001 0 %0 0
669'S€1 669°S€1 %001 0 %0 0
%8~ (00s°s) %801 008°1L 00099

(AN 1 0SIIpI 0SI'Ibl (AN %6€ 68€'8S %19 11916 000051
00009L'T 00009L'T 000°09LT 000°029°€ %001 000'006'1 %91 000'00€ 000°006'1
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 & %001 000°00¢ 000°00€
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 = %001 000°00€ 000°00€
000'006 000006 000006 000°006 %001 000006 %0 = 000006
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 000006
000'098°1 000'098'1 000°098°1 000'0ZL'T %001 000°000'1 %0 - 000°000°1
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098'1 000'0ZL'T %001 000°000°1 %0 0000001

20T-120T 1202-070T 070Z-610T 610Z-810T Sunneway Sunueway pasn L10Z-910T 8107
198png pasodoag 3138png pasedoag 18png 18png 10ipng wipng 18png o, ey -L10T 18png

pasodoag pasodoag % aLA pasodoag

asuadxy $$9 dwodup

SASNAJXT TV.LOL
sasuadxyg jeuonesadQ uSiedwe) syin 1ol
saue|es uStedwe) si10 Jofepy
JURISISSY SALBNSIUIWPY
190130 wawdojarag
jueynsuo)) uSiedwe)
100011 uSiedwe)
SASNAJXT

AANIATY TV.LOL

spuny [euoneaadQ uio],

WYdDS W01y Spuny pajoenuo)
spuny [euonesadQ

spuny £uady ejo],

uSiedwe) syy10 sofepy
spuny Louddy

spunyf duysaejoydg [vio],
,uSiedwe) syyi0 sofepy
spuny dujsaejoydg
L10T ‘o€ dungp

(anuaadu [y} Jou - Juads A 0) INUIAI $192J SIYL) ANNTATA

1939png usiedwe) sy1o Jole|n



1o

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities-Summary
July 31, 2017

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues
Operating Revenue $ 78,121.15 $ - $ - $ 78,121.15
Program Donations - 61,448.42 - 61,448.42
Administrative Fee Revenue 321,367.94 - - 321,367.94
Investement Income 26,065.00 37,200.71 225,756.95 289,022.66
Total Revenues $ 425,554.09 $ 98,649.13 S 225,756.95 $ 749,960.17
Expenses
Programs $ - $ 337,549.57 $ - $ 337,549.57
Program Support 2,901.53 - - 2,901.53
Office Expenses 1,161.71 - - 1,161.71
General and Administrative (148.59) - - (148.59)
Fundraising Expenses 46,026.57 - - 46,026.57
Total Expenses N 49,941.22 $ 337,549.57 $ - S 387,490.79
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE S 2,481,888.27 S  9,099,965.00 S 14,572,628.00 S 26,154,481.27
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 375,612.87 (238,900.44) 225,756.95 362,469.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 2,857,501.14 $  8,861,064.56 S 14,798,384.95 S 26,516,950.65

9/15/2017



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

q

July 31, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2017-2018 7/31/2017 7/31/2017 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 150,000.00 12,500.00 78,121.15 S 65,621.15
Annual Dinner 3,500.00 291.66 - (291.66)
Campaign Revenue 724,461.00 60,371.75 - (60,371.75)
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000.00 25,000.00 - (25,000.00)
Total Operating Revenue 1,177,961.00 98,163.41 78,121.15 S (20,042.26)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 321,326.00 26,777.16 321,367.94 $  294,590.78
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 321,326.00 26,777.16 321,367.94 $ 294,590.78
Investement Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000.00 7,500.00 26,065.00 S 18,565.00
Total Investement Income 90,000.00 7,500.00 26,065.00 S 18,565.00
Total Revenues 1,589,287.00 132,440.57 425,554.09 $ 293,113.52
Expenses
Program Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000.00 1,666.66 2,263.43 S (596.77)
Discretionary Fund 2,500.00 208.33 - 208.33
Conference and Seminar 2,700.00 225.00 539.53 (314.53)
Foundation Meetings 6,000.00 500.00 98.57 401.43
Awards and Recognition 2,000.00 166.66 - 166.66
Printing Expense 25,000.00 2,083.33 - 2,083.33
Postage 5,000.00 416.66 - 416.66
Total Operating Expenses 63,200.00 5,266.64 2,901.53 S 2,262.29
Total Program Expenses 63,200.00 5,266.64 2,901.53 $ 2,262.29
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 244,865.35 20,405.42 - S 20,405.42
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 81,000.00 6,750.00 - 6,750.00
Consulting Fees 25,000.00 2,083.33 642.64 2,083.33
Office Supplies 3,000.00 250.00 368.55 (118.55)
Printing Expense 1,000.00 83.33 - 83.33
Postage 1,000.00 83.33 - 83.33
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000.00 416.66 - 416.66
Office Interior 5,000.00 416.66 - 416.66
Photocopier Lease 2,500.00 208.33 793.16 (584.83)
Advertising 30,000.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
Legal Fees 2,000.00 166.66 - 166.66
Bank Fees 2,000.00 166.66 94.41 72.25
Taxes 250.00 20.83 - 20.83
Miscellaneous 4,000.00 333.33 (642.00) 975.33
Subscriptions 3,000.00 250.00 399.00 (149.00)
Audit Fees 15,000.00 1,250.00 - 1,250.00
Software Taining - - 61.94 (61.94)
Total Operating Expenses 179,750.00 14,979.12 1,717.70 S 13,492.77
Total General and Administrative 424,615.35 35,384.54 1,717.70 $  33,898.19

9/15/2017




20

Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

July 31, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
2017-2018 7/31/2017 7/31/2017 Variance
Developement Expenses

Personel Expenses 658,461.02 S 54,871.73 S - S 54,871.73

Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense 8,000.00 666.66 - 666.66
Computer Software and Equipment 10,000.00 833.33 - 833.33
Advertising 2,000.00 166.66 - 166.66
Miscellaneous 2,000.00 166.66 - 166.66
Donor Cultivation 10,000.00 833.33 - 833.33
Presidents Circle 5,000.00 416.66 - 416.66
Annual Dinner 8,000.00 666.66 - 666.66
Memberships 2,500.00 208.33 923.40 (715.07)
Database Maintenance 5,000.00 416.66 - 416.66
Software Taining 10,000.00 833.33 833.33
Major Gifts Operational 150,000.00 12,500.00 39,348.66 (26,848.66)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant 66,000.00 5,500.00 5,651.57 (151.57)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000.00 12,500.00 - 12,500.00
Giving Tuesday 5,500.00 458.33 = 458.33
Total Fundraising Expenses 434,000.00 $ 36,166.61 §$ 45,923.63 S (9,885.55)
Total Developement Expenses 1,092,461.02 $ 91,03834 $ 45,923.63 $  44,986.18
Total Expenses 1,580,276.37 $ 131,689.52 $ 50,542.86 $ 81,146.66
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 9,010.63 $ 751.05 $ 375,011.23 $ 374,260.18

9/15/2017




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities-Detail
July 1, 2017 through July 31, 2017

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Purchases Agency
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Ri

Investement Income
Interest
Dividends
Investment Income Allocation
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Programs
Scholarships
Agency
Administrative Fee
Total Programs

Program Support
Community Involvement
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Total Program Support

Office Expenses
Office Supplies
Photocopier Lease
Total Office Expenses

General and Administrative
Bank Fees
Consulting Services
Software Training
Miscellaneous

9/15/2017

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
S 78,121.15 S - S - S 78,121.15
S 78,121.15 S - S - S 78,121.15
- 17,806.28 - 17,806.28
- 43,492.14 - 43,492.14
- 150.00 - 150.00
S - S 61,448.42 S - S 61,448.42
S 321,367.94 S - S - S 321,367.94
S 321,367.94 S - S - S 321,367.94
- 17,893.50 - 17,893.50
- 19,307.21 - 19,307.21
26,065.00 - - 26,065.00
- - (677.87) (677.87)
- - 205,588.23 205,588.23
- - 20,846.59 20,846.59
S 26,065.00 S 37,200.71 S 225,756.95 S 289,022.66
S 425,554.09 $ 98,649.13 $ 225,756.95 $ 749,960.17
S - S 6,187.83 S - S 6,187.83
- 9,993.80 - 9,993.80
- 321,367.94 - 321,367.94
S - S 337,549.57 S - S 337,549.57
S 2,263.43 S - S - S 2,263.43
539.53 - - 539.53
98.57 - - 98.57
S 2,901.53 S - S - S 2,901.53
S 368.55 S - S - S 368.55
793.16 - - 793.16
S 1,161.71 S - S - S 1,161.71
S 94.41 S - S - S 94.41

642.64
61.94

(642.00) - - (642.00)

2|



22

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities-Detail
July 1, 2017 through July 31, 2017

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Subscriptions 399.00 - - 399.00
Total General and Adminis® $ 555.99 S = S = S (148.59)
Fundraising Expenses

Memberships S 923.40 S - S - S 923.40
Software Taining 61.94 - - 61.94
Major Gifts Operational 39,389.66 - - 39,389.66
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Cot 5,651.57 - - 5,651.57
Total Fundraising Expenses $  46,026.57 S = S = S 46,026.57

Total Expenses $ 50,645.80 $ 337,549.57 S - $ 387,490.79

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $2,481,888.27 $9,099,965.00 $14,572,628.00 $26,154,481.27

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 375,612.87 (238,900.44) 225,756.95 362,469.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,857,501.14 $8,861,064.56 $14,798,384.95 $26,516,950.65

9/15/2017



Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
July 31, 2017

. Temporaril Permanentl
Unrestricted p. 4 X ¥ Total
Restricted Restricted
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating 171,952.16 57,137.83 - 229,089.99
BOW 643 Savings 100.00 - - 100.00
BOW 627 Special Projects 6,010.44 - - 6,010.44
BOW 619 Net Community 11,695.49 800.36 - 12,495.85
BOW 544 Debit Card 19,063.73 (12,671.40) = 6,392.33
CS MM-932 62,686.44 73.89 - 62,760.33
Other - Bank Error 108.00 - - 108.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents S 271,616.26 S 45,340.68 - 316,956.94
Total Current Assets $ 271,616.26 $ 45,340.68 - 316,956.94
Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona S 10,850.00 S - - 10,850.00
Total Real Estate S 10,850.00 S - - 10,850.00
Investments
CSlInv 335 2,574,392.24 8,787,440.88 12,882,255.08 24,244,088.20
Osher Funds - - 1,916,129.87 1,916,129.87
Total Investments S 2,574,392.24 S  8,787,440.88 14,798,384.95 26,160,218.07
Total $ 2,585,242.24 S 8,787,440.88 14,798,384.95 26,171,068.07
Total Assets $ 2,856,858.50 $ 8,832,781.56 14,798,384.95 26,488,025.01
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance $ 2,857,501.14 5 - - 2,857,501.14
Temp Restricted Fund Balant - 8,861,064.56 - 8,861,064.56
Perm Restricted Fund Balanc - - 14,798,384.95 14,798,384.95
Total Fund Balance $ 2,857,501.14 $ 8,861,064.56 14,798,384.95 26,516,950.65
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 2,857,501.14 $ 8,861,064.56 14,798,384.95 26,516,950.65

9/15/2017

2%



M

80'TT¥'8L §

[e10]

papulsaiun| [09°S 4JJ2DN 1qqog asuadxy [aned | 1samyinos|  1gaq LT/LT/L
paidLIsaIun GG'6TT saljddns 221140 wod'uozewy ugeq L1/S2/L
pawuasasun| (zs'LS alj4eyd yum Jauuiqg usiedwe) s,9|e9 1gsq LT/TT/L
payuisaiun| |00°66€ A10303.1q uol3RpPUNOS auljuQ A1033311Q uolepuno 192a LT/vT/L
pauisatun|  |[¥6°T9 e9] 404 Yyoun| Sujuies 93p7 [edueuly suyor Awwif ugqeqg LT/ET/L
pajpuIsaiun| |85°9vT Jaded %2035 3992 Juaw|iy||nd sui.od 1930 LT/€T/L
parpuisaiun|  [v8°Sh youni usiedwe) ujoaun STETq] LT/TT/L
papuIsaIun| |0v'€T6 s|eaw pue diysJaquia|y qniy Ausisaiun|  19a@ LT/0T/L
papusaiun| [L6°/TY 42J0N Iqqog asuadx3 [ane. | 1samyinos|  1198Q LT/L/L
papuisalun| (zv' T 4DJDN dsuadxa [anel | IERIIEE LT/9/L
paylsalun| |6£'8¢ 42J0N Iqqog asuadxa [aAel | Jagn 192Q L1/S/L
papuisalun| |[ST'9¢ 4DDDN dsuadx3 [anes ). 14D 3uinbs3 19:a LT/E/L
usledwe) - syin JolelN|  |00°TY suneaw young Airjeg Jsui0) J3BUID|  11gaQ LT/LT/L
d-D9V-daid Jayoea| UOXIH| |0L'TTE 9010 104 SeAUR) dod seaued|  1g9a@ L1/9/L
Y¥-HOS pJemy Juswanalydy suoog| |0L'Z10'S plemy JUsWaA3]YdY auoog uodeus|  u9aQ LT/€/L
4-29Vv-'801d puelysy| |00'769°S 39211 1594 aseadsayeysuosalg|  19aq LT/2T/L
S-Dov-dwe) [epde)-00ssy Wy| [00°€S9'T 531d uosulydIny sasuadx3 suiddiys sulddiys My aul4 192@ L1/02/L
d-HOS-|[BUOWSIA Jieg Wel|iM|  [ET'¥8T 91015%00€ Jd JUBWASINGWIRY JAYINOA 3101s}00g| 90009 LT/LT/L
payuisaiun| |8E€'€EEL'0T dnoug s)JomiaN (eusiq 9010 uoiepunod Joj pleog Lews|  0T0O09 LT/LT/L
pajollsasun ¥9°7v9 auQ a|ddy 3y yim djay 031 dwa] - S92IAIS [BUOISSD40.d QL LT/ST/L
paLisalun| |0€°6E8°ZE 9941 Jop|3 uSiedwe) joedw| g [e123e(|0) ¥ dSeyd|  ¥T009 L1/8t/L
pajuisaiun|  |00°00%'9 934 J9p|3 994 Ajyauo-3undadsold Jouoq|  €T009 LT/TE/L
palouisalun €v'€92'C sepe) aule|3 asuadx3 euapeseq diysiapea asinquiay Y0ESS L1/TT/L
papuIsaiun| |00°00S'S dnoug peajsiwiy 3yL SYID JoleN Joj Yyoieasay SunaxieliN|  TOESS LT/TT/L
pausasun| |£S°TST 11026 yder sSuneaw syi3 Jolew asinquisy Z0£SS LT/TT/L
pauasatun| (0092 weiqy 1qqog spJe) YIo auoog pue sasuadx3 Supjied asinquisy 10009 LT/LT/L
payuisalun| (/586 S92IAJSS POOS 8-| Suleay 993WWO) 3AINIAX3| 0009 LT/LT/L
pa1o143salun 9T°¢€6L A3ojouyda] ssauisng uosispuy 8T-/T 10BJJUOD 3dURUUIRIA 00009 LT/LT/L
pajpuIsalun| |Zi'e6 ysaiyay Apeay 32140 uolrepunod Joy Alddns J133ep GT//0-GT/90 80009 LT/LT/L
Y-NHOS UJp|iy) 3|ni] ainseal]| [E€T'¥8T 9.035%00¢ J)d JUBWISINQUIBY JBYINOA 2103$4008| 90009 L1/L2/L
Y-DOV-SIIAISS JUBPNIS| |62°06 uos|an esi Asued pood Joj saijddns asinquiiay| 50009 LT/LT/L
d-)DV-2u0z 2119|Yly Aedo uels| (00°L00°T VSN S3¥40/MIN0|0D 3U0Z 3Y3 404 YJOMUY woisn) 20009 LT/L2/L
Y¥-HDS-|eJauag diysie|oyds|  |00°00S NIA BURSHYD diysiejoydas uldul|  €0€SS LT/TT/L
Y¥-DOV - Wwwo) g Suiwiopsd| (00°002°T siuodaud uly|aq easaduel eJadQ £T0z Sulds syuswaluelse [eaIsnipl £0009 LT/LT/L
d-09Vv-da.d J3ydea] UoXIH| |LT'8 SIDIAIDS DO JDd Jopuap 03 3ulidioo4 oiydeso SulfleN| L0009 LT/LT/L
Y-HDS-21eUdS palissed| |00°00€ egez|y ele| diysie|oyds Jjeis 91euss payisse|d|  TTO09 L1/1T/L
Y-NHIS-sa4nind W3ug| [€T'48T 8101500¢ J2d JuaWasINquiIay Jayonoy 8401syoog| 90009 L1/1T/L
Y-HDS piemy JusWwaAlIydy auoog| |00°9Z weuqy 1qqog spJe) Yo auoog pue sasuadxj Supjied asinquiiay T0009 LT/LT/L
4-HDS plemy Juswanalydy suoog| |00°0TT uejuojuy Azng ASojojowso) 4oy 3y eluioylled|  ZI009 LT/LT/L
Y-HDS pJiemy JuswaAsiydy suoog 00°T9 S ueliezen eluy 994 uopeutwexy Suisissy [euag 60009 LT/LT/L
pung unowy 29Aed uonduasag *ON }294D aleq
L1oz Ainr

1335183y o3yD

uolepuno4 a8s|j0) A1) euapesed



adajjo) oy Aq pajuoryg
pajousaruf) Aq pajuolg
pajowgsaiuf) Aq pajuosy
pajowsaluf] Aq pajuoiy
pajonsaiun Aq pajuorg

L102/S1/6

€29'Y9T'T § €T9'P9TT § €TOW9TT $ HI6'886T  § 08s'6r1'l $ 656'6T 6£5°666 $ asuadxy §5977 awoduy
LLE'6ES LLE'6ES LLE'6ES 9L0°SL6 %8 0TH'€z0'1 %t 1$0°sH 19v'8¥T°1 SASNAJIXA TVLOL
LYT'80€E LYT'80E LPT'80€E LYT'80€ %001 195'859 %0 197859 sonejeg uSiedure) sy1o 0fey
00008 000°0S 000°0S 00005 %bL 019°011 %92 06£°6€ 000°0S1 sasuadxg [euonesadQ uSedwre) syio 1ofey
000°0$ 000°0§ 000°0S 669°581 %001 0 %0 - 0 spoenuo) uSedwe) sy1o sofey
00099 00099 00099 00099 %16 8YE'09 %6 59°¢ 00099 jueynsuo) udredwe)
[IAN {41 [IANE4t 0EI‘I¥1 AR E 41 %001 000°0S1 %0 000°0S1 Iopain( udredwe)
000°081 000°081 000081 000°081 000081 wresFold asiword
000°01 000°01 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 * 000°01 Suisiey puny siadoaywealq eouowry
917 10§ sIaduR]
000°01 000°01 0000l 000°01 %001 00001 %0 000°01 1uaAg dIA diysre[oyog
000'vT 00042 00042 000'T %001 00042 %0 000'%T juaag diysiejoysg
j1oddng uoyupunoyg
SASNIIXH
000'%01°€ 000'P01°€ 000401°€ 000'796°€ %L6 000'€L1‘T 000'sL 000°'8¥Z°C ANNIATY TVIOL
000006 000°006 000006 000006 %001 000406 %0 - 000'%06 spunyg Aouady [Bjog,
000°006 000'006 000°006 000'006 %001 000°006 %0 000006 uStedure) sy1o 10feN
- sjuein
- %001 000'% %0 000t 9J117 10y s190ue]
spuny Aouady
000402°C 000'402°C 000402'C 000%90°€ %6 000°692°1 000°6L 000v¥E'l spuny diysaujoydg ()0,
000°098°1 000'098°1 000°098°1 000°02LT %001 000°000°T %0 000°000°T ulredure) sy1p 1ofey
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000°52Z %ST 000°SL 000°00€ YdOS woy spung pajoenuo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 A-NHOS siadaayjureaiqq eoawry
0001 000°T 000t 0001 %001 000 %0 000°1 [219U3D) VS
005'vT 00S¥T 005'¥T 00S'vT %001 00§'vT %0 005'vT }09q19159
0058 0058 0058 00s°8 %001 0058 %0 0058 JaAM
spuny diysaejoyos
(anuaaaa [uy0) jou - Juads aq 0} INuUIAI 5332 SIYL) ANNAATH
T207-120Z 1207-0707 0z0z 6107 Suppwoy  Bupupway pasn 810Z-L10Z 810Z-L10Z
193png pasodosg  je8png 610z 198png-groz  193png  Jedpng 1o3png 1spng % ey 193png L10Z ‘1€ g
pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag % aLi pasodoag anpaydg-qng 13png




L10Z/51/6

vI0Z 4390320 Buuuibaq Apnis A3yqisnaf ayy fo awy3 ayy 1o pasioa spunf apnjau) jjim ubipdwin) ay3 Buunp diysipjoyds Jof pasipa spunf ayJ

6L'SPE'ITT § 6LSVEIITT $§ 6LOVOSLE'l § ZhOFOSSET S 17085026 $ LL'8S6'6T § 86'8€S'SL8 § asuadxy 5537 awoduf
$59'86% $59'861 E£SE'P8L PSEP99 %96 0Zr'6L6 %t 190'sy 195420°1 SASNAIXE TVLOL
papsaun Aq pajuozy - - 000051 000°0€ YabL 019'011 %9¢C 06£°6¢ 000051 sasuadxy [euonesadg uSiedwny syi Jofepy
a3a110D oy £q pajuory  pzs‘Log PTS'LOE ¥TS'LOE YTS'LOE %001 19859 %0 195859 satrejug ufiedwe) sy Jofey
PapInsaun Aq pajuory 000’05 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ %001 0 %0 0 UBISISSY dARRSIUIPY
pajmsaun) Aq pajuory 669°S€1 669°S€1 %001 0 %0 0 19950 Juswdoarag
pajomsaun) Aq pojuosg %16 8V£'09 %6 7s9's 00099 Jueyjnsuo) uSeduie)
panmsarun Aq pajuoly  og]‘Tp1 0EI‘1pI 0EI‘IPI OEI‘IPI %001 000°0S1 %0 000°0S1 Jopanq uBiedws)
SASNIIXE
00009L°C 000°09L°T 000°09L‘T 000°029°€ %001 0000061 % 000°SL 000°006°1 AANIATE TVLOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 00000 000°00€ %SL 000'52C %ST 000°SL 000'00€ spung [uuonesadQ [Byo,
000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000's2T %ST 000°¢L 000°00£ WUdOS woy spuny pajoenuo)
spuny puoywradg
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 = 000006 spuny foualy [ujo,
000006 000°006 000006 000006 %001 000'006 %0 000006 ufiredwe) sy sofepy
spuny Aouady
000°098°1 000°098"1 000°098° 000°02L'T %001 000'000'1 %0 @ 000000 spuny diyssjoyds [ujog,
000°098°1 000°098°[ 000098 000'02L'T %001 000'000°1 %0 000°000°1 suStedwe) syin sofepy
spuny diysiejoyag
72071707 120Z-020Z 0202-6107 610Z-8107  Buuwoy  Sunmvway pasg 810Z-L10Z 8107 L10Z ‘1€ AIng
133png pasodosg 3aSpng pasodosg 1edpng yodpng 1e3png 1a8png 18png <, [unpy L10T 123png
pasodoag pasodoag % LA pasodosg

(anuaAd.1 [£)0) Jou - Juads 3q 0} INUAI S SIYT) ANNTATYH

123png udiedwe) syio Jofe



PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income 1
Net Income Allcation -

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts _ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class  Share [1]
1.AGC-P
African American Hert-End-AGC-P 73,911.62 73,911.62 2,090.18 76,001.80 0.34% D 100%
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P 88,229.28 88,229.28 2,495.08 90,724.36 0.40% D 100%
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P 1,025,157.57 1,025,157.57 28,990.91 1,054,148.48 4.69% D 100%
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P 398,313.78 398,313.78 11,264.10 409,577.88 1.82% D 100%
Latino Chicano Herit-Lig-AGC-P 102,146.55 102,146.55 2,888.65 105,035.20 0.47% D 100%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P 123,339.04 123,339.04 3,487.96 126,827.00 0.56% D 100%
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P 32,171.27 32,171.27 909.79 33,081.06 0.15% D 100%
Pamela Girard Art-AGCN-P 97,686.42 97,686.42 2,762.52 100,448.94 0.45% D 100%
Risser Award-AGC-P 30,544.78 30,544.78 863.79 31,408.57 0.14% D 100%
Schield Fund - AGC-P 33,812.95 33,812.95 956.21 34,769.16 0.15% D 100%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P 80,261.06 80,261.06 2,269.74 82,530.80 0.37% D 100%
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P 180,532.76 180,532.76 5,105.37 185,638.13 0.83% D 100%
William Lindquist-Liq.-AGC-P 265,730.38 265,730.38 7,514.71 273,245.09 1.22% D 100%
Total 1.AGC-P 2,531,837.46 2,531,837.46 71,599.02 2,603,436.48
2.AGC-R
A. Communication General-AGC-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Abram Fund-AGCN-R 2,341.44 - - 2,341.44 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R =
Disaster Relief-AGC-R 386.54 - - - 386.54
Students In Need - SCH-R 6,827.94 - - - 6,827.94
Academic Senate General-AGC-R 29.83 - - - 29.83
**  Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R 7,244.31 - 0.00% B 0%
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R 18,811.09 9,405.00 265.97 19,077.06 0.04% C 50%
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R 266.00 - - 266.00 0.00% B 0%
Alumni Association-AGC-R 17,948.48 8,974.00 253.78 18,202.26 0.04% C 50%
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R 5,275.99 - - 5,275.99 0.00% B 0%
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R 176.20 - - 176.20 0.00% B 0%
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R 315.93 - - 315.93 0.00% B 0%
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R 9,711.65 - - 9,711.65 0.00% B 0%
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R 20,789.77 10,394.00 293.94 21,083.71 0.05% (o} 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R -
Baseball Program-AGC-R 547.66 7.74 555.40
Fencing-SCH-R 238.96 3.38 242.34
Football Program-AGC-R 48.62 0.69 49.31
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P 5,868.73 82.98 5,951.71
Lady Lancers-AGC-R 1,245.02 17.60 1,262.62
PE Fitness Fair-AGCN-R 102.34 1.45 103.79
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R 1,427.94 20.19 1,448.13
Soccer Program-AGC-R 715.65 10.12 725.77
Swim Team-AGC-R 91.70 1.30 93.00
Track Team-AGC-R 131.32 1.86 133.18
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other 7,684.67 - 108.66 7,793.33
**  Total Athletic Division - AGC-R 18,102.61 9,051.00 0.04% c 50%
Auto. Associates-AGC-R 3,937.98 - - 3,937.98 0.00% B 0%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R 1,676.66 = - 1,676.66 0.00% B 0%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R 9,408.62 - - 9,408.62 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - 0.00% B 0%
Accounting Alumni-AGC-R 209.14 2.96 212.10
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R 27,318.15 T 386.25 27,704.40
Business Division - AGC-R - Other 8,004.55 113.18 8,117.73
**  Total Business Division - AGC-R 35,531.84 17,765.00 0.08% c 50%
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R 16,987.53 8,493.00 240.18 17,227.71 0.04% B 0%
Child Development Center-AGC-R 3,387.15 - - 3,387.15 0.00% B 0%
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R 3,058.52 - - 3,058.52 0.00% B 50%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R 49,100.17 24,550.00 694.26 49,794.43 0.11% C 50%
Cinema Prog-AGC-R 29,578.48 14,789.00 418.23 29,996.71 0.07% C 50%
Dental Assisting-AGC-R 9,978.28 - - 9,978.28 0.00% B 0%
Dental Associates-AGC-R 454.66 - - 454.66 0.00% B 0%
Dental Equipment-AGC-R 2,707.65 - - 2,707.65 0.00% B 0%
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R 3,779.39 - - 3,779.39 0.00% B 0%
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R 98.29 - - 98.29 0.00% B 0%
Dental Prog.-AGC-R 1,021.98 - - 1,021.98 0.00% B 0%
Digital Arts-AGC-R 2,477.72 - - 2,477.72 0.00% B 0%
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R 392.52 - - 392.52 0.00% B 0%
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R 1,519.91 - - 1,519.91 0.00% B 0%
English Division-AGC-R 48,786.66 24,393.00 689.82 49,476.48 0.11% Cc 50%
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R 12,412.10 6,206.00 175.50 12,587.60 0.03% C 50%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R 71,586.21 35,793.00 1,012.21 72,598.42 0.16% C 50%
Facilities-AGC-R 39,014.39 19,507.00 551.65 39,566.04 0.09% C 50%
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R 922.86 - - 922.86 0.00% B 0%
Foothill Campus AGC-R 311.75 - - 311.75 0.00% B 0%
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R 8,571.59 - - 8,571.59 0.00% B 50%
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R 10,423.88 5,211.00 147.36 10,571.24 0.02% (o] 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 1 of 7



2%

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

Friends of Library-AGC-R
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R
Graduation Fund-AGCN-R
Harold & Lola Benson Fund
Health Science-AGC-R
Italian Studies-AGCN-R
Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R
Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R
Kinesilogy, Health & Athl-AGC-R
Lancer Radio-AGCN-R
Lancers for Life-AGC-R
Languages General AGC-R
Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R
Learning Communities-AGC-R
Library General-AGC-R
Mathematics General-AGC-R
Media Center-AGC-R
Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R
Nasa-PSA-AGC-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R
Pele Project-AGRN-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other
Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R
Nursing General-AGC-R
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Dance Department-AGC-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R
Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R
TVR - AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other
Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R
Piano Fund - AGC-R
Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm-AGC-R
Printing Program-AGC-R
Quake Safe-AGC-R
Radiology Technology-AGC-R
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R
Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R
Screen Printing-AGC-R
Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R

Special Projects -AGC-R
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R
Student Health Center-AGC-R
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R

Food Pantry-AGC-R

Student Services-AGC-R - Other

Total Student Services-AGC-R
Study Abroad-AGC-R
Tabe-AGC-R

Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R
Welding Program-AGC-R
Writers in Residence-AGCN-R
Total 2.AGC-R

3.SCH-P

A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P
Academic Senate-SCH-P

Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P
Art Ryon-SCH-P

ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P

Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P

*%

*k

*k

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

1,539.30
3,179.14

19,556.21

121.07
12,101.16
2,081.89
-3,101.82
35,874.93
1,975.85
1,509.51
351.96

5,978.53
128.57

06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1,368.60 - - 1,368.60 0.00% B 0%
26,300.45 13,150.00 371.88 26,672.33 0.06% C 50%
2,595.81 - - 2,595.81 0.00% B 0%
87,545.40 43,772.00 1,237.85 88,783.25 0.20% C 50%
138.67 - - 138.67 0.00% B 0%
822.20 - - 822.20 0.00% B 0%
330.20 - - 330.20 0.00% B 100%
24,906.14 12,453.00 352.16 25,258.30 0.06% C 50%
2,593.77 - - 2,593.77 0.00% B 0%
2,451.89 - - 2,451.89 0.00% B 0%
922.31 - - 922.31 0.00% B 0%
60.00 - - 60.00 0.00% B 0%
4,588.63 - - 4,588.63 0.00% B 0%
1,761.46 - - 1,761.46 0.00% B 0%
7,386.98 - - 7,386.98 0.00% B 0%
11,695.38 5,847.00 165.35 11,860.73 0.03% C 50%
1,108.53 - - 1,108.53 0.00% B 50%
1,839.10 - - 1,839.10 0.00% B 0%
572.32 - - 572.32 0.00% B 0%
- 21.76 1,561.06
- 44.95 3,224.09
- 276.51 19,832.72
24,274.65 12,137.00 0.06% C 0%
18,416.38 9,208.00 260.40 18,676.78 0.04% Cc 50%
6,541.88 - - 6,541.88 0.00% B 0%
2,204.36 - - 2,204.36 0.00% B 0%
2,701.82 - - 2,701.82 0.00% B 0%
15,075.43 7,5637.00 213.14 15,288.57 0.03% Cc 0%
- - 0.00% B 0%
1.61 122.68
161.28 12,262.44
27.75 2,109.64
(3,101.82)
478.13 36,353.06
26.33 2,002.18
20.12 1,529.63
4.69 356.65
50,914.55 25,457.00 0.12% C 50%
1,165.64 - - 1,165.64 0.00% B 0%
434,341.99 217,170.00 6,141.45 440,483.44 0.99% C 50%
335.00 - - 335.00 0.00% B 0%
2,101.25 - - 2,101.25 0.00% B 0%
253.87 - - 253.87 0.00% B 0%
17,300.15 8,650.00 244.62 17,544.77 0.04% C 50%
50,317.43 25,158.00 711.45 51,028.88 0.12% C 50%
6,633.50 - 6,633.50 0.00% B 0%
2,900.03 - - 2,900.03 0.00% B 0%
9,600.10 - - 9,600.10 0.00% B 0%
-97.41 - - (97.41) 0.00% B 0%
771.35 - - 771.35 0.00% B 0%
9,620.73 9,620.73 0.00% G 0%
824.04 - - 824.04 0.00% B 0%
2,459.75 - - 2,459.75 0.00% B 0%
1,518.31 - - 1,518.31 0.00% B 0%
- - 5,978.53
- - 128.57
6,107.10 - - 0.00% B 0%
17,448.60 8,724.00 246.71 17,695.31 0.04% C 50%
4,393.85 - - 4,393.85 0.00% B 0%
33,451.41 16,725.00 472.97 33,924.38 0.08% (o 50%
2,361.70 - - 2,361.70 0.00% B 0%
12,871.06 6,435.00 181.98 13,053.04 0.03% C 50%
1,383,906.62 606,954.00 17,164.34 1,401,070.96
48,054.55 48,054.55 1,358.96 49,413.51 0.22% D 100%
263,787.64 263,787.64 7,459.78 271,247.42 1.21% D 100%
24,271.54 24,271.54 686.39 24,957.93 0.11% D 100%
18,966.96 18,966.96 536.38 19,503.34 0.09% D 100%
10,547.41 10,547.41 298.28 10,845.69 0.05% D 100%
46,636.34 46,636.34 1,318.85 47,955.19 0.21% D 100%
24,493.58 24,493.58 692.67 25,186.25 0.11% D 100%

06.30.2017 Allocation

Page 2 of 7



PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income I
Net Income Allcation &

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts __ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class  Share [1]
Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P 64,017.59 64,017.59 1,810.38 65,827.97 0.29% D 100%
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P 167,112.40 167,112.40 4,725.85 171,838.25 0.76% D 100%
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P 84,773.52 84,773.52 2,397.35 87,170.87 0.39% D 100%
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P 5,044.54 5,044.54 142.66 5,187.20 0.02% D 100%
Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P 1,853,906.93 1,853,906.93 52,427.51 1,906,334.44 8.48% D 100%
Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P 24,218.97 24,218.97 684.90 24,903.87 0.11% D 100%
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P 79,112.79 79,112.79 2,237.27 81,350.06 0.36% D 100%
Henry Hwang-SCH-P 9,289.09 9,289.09 262.69 9,551.78 0.04% D 100%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - - 0.00% D 100%
James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P 6,563.85 185.62 6,749.47
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - Of 629,132.83 17,791.53 646,924.36

** Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P 635,696.68 635,696.68 2.91% D 100%
Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P 26,452.03 26,452.03 748.05 27,200.08 0.12% D 100%
Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P 31,779.78 31,779.78 898.72 32,678.50 0.15% D 100%
Italian American-SCH-P 42,828.04 42,828.04 1,211.15 44,039.19 0.20% D 100%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund - 55,289.68 55,289.68 1,563.56 56,853.24 0.25% D 100%
James Galbraith Journal-SCH-P 206,536.40 206,536.40 5,840.74 212,377.14 0.94% D 100%
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P 201,492.97 201,492.97 5,698.11 207,191.08 0.92% D 100%
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP 5,957.19 5,957.19 168.47 6,125.66 0.03% D 100%
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P 12,623.00 12,623.00 356.97 12,979.97 0.06% D 100%
Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P 11,476.40 11,476.40 324.55 11,800.95 0.05% D 100%
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH-P 29,485.94 29,485.94 833.85 30,319.79 0.13% D 100%
John Crowe-SCH-P 5,312.97 5,312.97 150.25 5,463.22 0.02% D 100%
Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P 26,852.39 26,852.39 759.37 27,611.76 0.12% D 100%
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P 39,093.53 39,093.53 1,105.54 40,199.07 0.18% D 100%
Kovacs Art-SCH-P 9,935.69 9,935.69 280.98 10,216.67 0.05% D 100%
LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P 24,954.53 24,954.53 705.70 25,660.23 0.11% D 100%
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P 182,661.21 182,661.21 5,165.56 187,826.77 0.84% D 100%
Maria Fernandez Memorial-SCH-P 35,092.02 35,092.02 992.38 36,084.40 0.16% D 100%
Marjorie L. Spigle-SCH-P 46,142.68 46,142.68 1,304.89 47,447.57 0.21% D 100%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P 55,944.99 55,944.99 1,582.09 57,527.08 0.26% D 100%
Miller Fund-MIL-P 633,245.69 633,245.69 17,907.85 651,153.54 2.90% D 100%
Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P 16,653.38 16,653.38 470.95 17,124.33 0.08% D 100%
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P 32,806.77 32,806.77 927.76 33,734.53 0.15% D 100%
Paul Kilian-SCH-P 30,133.85 30,133.85 852.17 30,986.02 0.14% D 100%
PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P 68,874.20 68,874.20 1,947.73 70,821.93 0.32% D 100%
QSO Club-SCH-P 7,615.96 7,615.96 215.38 7,831.34 0.03% D 100%
Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P 12,183.26 12,183.26 344.54 12,527.80 0.06% D 100%
Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P 6,072.57 6,072.57 171.73 6,244.30 0.03% D 100%
Robert Haugh-SCH-P 46,958.48 46,958.48 1,327.96 48,286.44 0.21% D 100%
Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P 4,900,890.46 4,900,890.46 138,594.59 5,039,485.05 22.42% D 100%
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P 9,756.05 9,756.05 275.90 10,031.95 0.04% D 100%
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P 25,005.57 25,005.57 707.14 25,712.71 0.11% D 100%
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P 70,698.05 70,698.05 1,999.30 72,697.35 0.32% D 100%
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P 28,475.98 28,475.98 805.29 29,281.27 0.13% D 100%
Sidney Orloff-SCH-P 6,684.80 6,684.80 189.04 6,873.84 0.03% D 100%
Speech Scholarship-SCH-P 23,976.59 23,976.59 678.05 24,654.64 0.11% D 100%
St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P 9,412.94 9,412.94 266.19 9,679.13 0.04% D 100%
Success in Nursing-SCH-P 66,159.87 66,159.87 1,870.97 68,030.84 0.30% D 100%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P 11,594.76 11,594.76 327.89 11,922.65 0.05% D 100%
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P 17,851.90 17,851.90 504.84 18,356.74 0.08% D 100%
Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P 37,088.07 37,088.07 1,048.83 38,136.90 0.17% D 100%
US History Scholarship-SCH-P 12,248.70 12,248.70 346.39 12,595.09 0.06% D 100%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P 9,565.22 9,565.22 270.50 9,835.72 0.04% D 100%
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P 34,844.05 34,844.05 985.37 35,829.42 0.16% D 100%
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P 52,255.77 52,255.77 1,477.77 53,733.54 0.24% D 100%
Wayne Loell-SCH-P 35,246.32 35,246.32 996.75 36,243.07 0.16% D 100%
Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P 29,167.80 29,167.80 824.85 29,992.65 0.13% D 100%
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P 11,520.79 11,520.79 325.80 11,846.59 0.05% D 100%
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P 11,994.63 11,994.63 339.20 12,333.83 0.05% D 100%
William Bair Memorial-SCH-P 15,803.10 15,803.10 446.90 16,250.00 0.07% D 100%
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P 56,204.27 56,204.27 1,589.43 57,793.70 0.26% D 0%
Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P 60,304.62 60,304.62 1,705.38 62,010.00 0.28% D 0%

Total 3.SCH-P 10,801,136.44 10,801,136.44 305,450.41 11,106,586.85

4.SCH-R
Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R -0.20 - - (0.20) 0.00% B 0%
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R 66.02 - - 66.02 0.00% B 0%
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R 12,123.00 6,061.50 171.42 12,294.42 0.03% C 50%
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R 602.29 - - 602.29 0.00% B 0%
Anthropology-SCH-R 3,494.35 - - 3,494.35 0.00% B 0%
Art History-SCH-R 5,989.83 - - 5,989.83 0.00% B 0%
Asian American Pac lindr-SCHN-R 5,270.80 - - 5,270.80 0.00% B 0%
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R 20,735.91 10,367.96 293.20 21,029.11 0.05% C 50%
Boone Achievement Award-SCH-R 3,685.29 - - 3,685.29 0.00% B 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 3 of 7



PCC Foundation
Net Income Alication
June 30, 2017

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

Bright Futures-SCHN-R

Bruce Carter-SCH-R

Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R
Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R
Classified Senate-SCH-R
Claudette Renner-SCH-R

Cliff Lance Const. Sch-SCH-R
Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R
Electrical Technology-SCH-R

Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R
Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R

Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R

Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R
Jim Stevens' Scholars' Fund

Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R

Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R
Languages Scholarships-SCHN-R
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R

Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R

Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R
Lorenza Quintero Carrera-SCHN-R

Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R

Print Industry-SCH-R

Puente Project-SCH-R

Religious Studies-SCH-R
Retirees Association-SCH-R
Scholarship General-SCH-R
Social Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R

The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R
Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R
Treasure Little Children SCHN-R
United Charity Foundation-SCH-R

Verna S Roberts
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R
Y PangLiu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R
Total 4.SCH-R
5.SFA
Ashley Fund-SFA-P
Audre Stong-SFA-P
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P
Broadcast-SFA-P
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P
C. Hartsough-SFA-P
C. Robbins-SFA-P
Cannon-SFA-P
Clara Giddings-SFA-P
Corcoran Mem-SFA-P
Cordelius-SFA-P
Decker Mem-SFA-P

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
7,590.12 - 7,590.12 0.00% G 0%
23,216.09 11,608.05 328.27 23,544.36 0.05% Cc 50%
1,840.79 - - 1,840.79 0.00% B 0%
620.72 - - 620.72 0.00% B 0%
1,548.89 - - 1,548.89 0.00% B 0%
5,050.25 - - 5,050.25 0.00% B 0%
1,962.43 - - 1,962.43 0.00% B 0%
93.33 - - 93.33 0.00% B 0%
2,285.73 - - 2,285.73 0.00% B 0%
103.35 - - 103.35 0.00% B 0%
6,568.64 - - 6,568.64 0.00% B 0%
37.49 - - 37.49 0.00% B 0%
3,382.88 - - 3,382.88 0.00% B 0%
22,714.15 11,357.08 321.17 23,035.32 0.05% B 0%
2,383.05 - - 2,383.05 0.00% B 0%
3,970.00 - 3,970.00 0.00% G 0%
6,375.11 - - 6,375.11 0.00% B 0%
5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 0.00% B 0%
1,501.44 - - 1,501.44 0.00% B 0%
665.83 - - 665.83 0.00% B 0%
-26.50 - (26.50) 0.00% G 0%
7,934.47 - - 7,934.47 0.00% B 0%
3,695.42 - - 3,695.42 0.00% B 0%
4,092.27 - - 4,092.27 0.00% B 0%
18,087.82 9,043.91 255.76 18,343.58 0.04% Cc 50%
5,252.32 - - 5,252.32 0.00% B 0%
14,646.61 7,323.31 207.10 14,853.71 0.03% (o] 50%
45.31 - - 45.31 0.00% B 0%
43.22 - - 43.22 0.00% B 0%
4,036.16 - - 4,036.16 0.00% B 0%
3,774.70 - - 3,774.70 0.00% B 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
508.91 - - 508.91 0.00% B 0%
68,589.93 34,294.97 969.84 69,559.77 0.16% o] 50%
686.27 - - 686.27 0.00% B 0%
2,240.91 - - 2,240.91 0.00% B 0%
1,421.37 - - 1,421.37 0.00% B 0%
4,445.71 - - 4,445.71 0.00% B 0%
300.84 - - 300.84 0.00% B 0%
8,634.31 - - 8,634.31 0.00% B 0%
4,467.14 - - 4,467.14 0.00% B 0%
25,703.35 12,851.68 363.44 26,066.79 0.06% Cc 50%
70,440.79 35,220.40 996.01 71,436.80 0.16% (o] 50%
100.00 - - 100.00 0.00% B 0%
433.49 - - 433.49 0.00% B 0%
2,000.65 - - 2,000.65 0.00% B 0%
159,749.95 79,874.98 2,258.82 162,008.77 0.37% o] 50%
992.50 - - 992.50 0.00% B 0%
49,680.08 24,840.04 702.46 50,382.54 0.11% o] 50%
9,375.00 - 9,375.00 0.00% G 0%
79,219.39 - 79,219.39 0.00% G 0%
1,000.00 - 1,000.00 0.00% G 0%
5,602.67 - 5,602.67 0.00% G 0%
15,264.07 - 15,264.07 0.00% G 0%
9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 0.00% C
53.91 - - 53.91 0.00% B 0%
6,446.02 - - 6,446.02 0.00% C 50%
736,816.64 242,843.84 6,867.50 743,684.14
25,358.83 25,358.83 717.13 26,075.96 0.12% E 100%
7,059.84 7,059.84 199.65 7,259.49 0.03% E 100%
165,163.06 165,163.06 4,670.72 169,833.78 0.76% E 100%
41,017.66 41,017.66 1,159.96 42,177.62 0.19% E 100%
7,328.94 7,328.94 207.26 7,5636.20 0.03% E 100%
72,305.45 72,305.45 2,044.76 74,350.21 0.33% E 100%
8,708.98 8,708.98 246.29 8,955.27 0.04% E 100%
215,182.79 215,182.79 6,085.26 221,268.05 0.98% E 100%
309,686.13 309,686.13 8,757.76 318,443.89 1.42% E 100%
8,537.17 8,637.17 241.43 8,778.60 0.04% E 100%
16,772.42 16,772.42 474.32 17,246.74 0.08% E 100%
28,871.47 28,871.47 816.47 29,687.94 0.13% E 100%
2,384.74 2,384.74 67.44 2,452.18 0.01% E 100%

06.30.2017 Allocation

Page 4 of 7



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

31

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

*%

E. Jensen-SFA-P
Edna Plummer-SFA-P
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P
Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P
Geraldine Webb-SFA-P
Graphic Arts-SFA-P
Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P
Harold Hansen-SFA-P
Horrell Family-SFA-P
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P
James O'Mara-SFA-P
Joe Morgan-SFA-P
John Sullivan-SFA-P
K. Thomas-SFA-P
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
Kester Mem'L-SFA-P
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P
Marvin Fd-SFA-P
Merrill Poore-SFA-P
Michael Orr-SFA-P
Michillinda Womens Club-SFA-P
Mitchell Mem-SFA-P
Mitchell Prof-SFA-P
Mohs Perform-SFA-P
Nancy Wyker-SFA-P
Pasadena Hear-SFA-P
Pasadena Medical-SFA-P
Peter Ryan-SFA-P
Putnam Schol-SFA-P
R. Browning-SFA-P
R.S. Handley-SFA-P
Ralph Bernays-SFA-P
Ralph Hallman-SFA-P
Reg Nursing-SFA-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P
A. Mothershed-SFA-P
IntL Students-SFA-P
Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other
Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P
Shackelford-SFA-P
Slater-SFA-P
Student Leadership-SFA-P
Van Brunt-SFA-P
Vosloh Mem-SFA-P
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P
Vosloh Voc-SFA-P
5.SFA - Other

Total 5.SFA
6.GRANTS

Arthur N. Rupe Foundation
City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R
LAUP-GNTN-R
LAUP Events
LAUP-GNTN-R - Other
Total LAUP-GNTN-R
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R
Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R
Parsons Grant-GNT-R
Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R

Total 6.GRANTS
7.SPECIALS

Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S
Evelyn Brandt-SFA-P

Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S
Italian American-SCH-S

United for Vets-AGC-R

Total 7.SPECIALS
8.0SHER FUNDS

Osher - Alexander Family Sch
Osher - Asian Pacific American
Osher- D & S Gertmenian Sch

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

06.30.2017 Allocation

06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts _ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _ Share [1]
396,152.31 396,152.31 11,202.98 407,355.29 1.81% E 100%
23,238.86 23,238.86 657.18 23,896.04 0.11% E 100%
3,492.71 3,492.71 98.77 3,691.48 0.02% E 100%
203,801.63 203,801.63 5,763.40 209,565.03 0.93% E 100%
184,651.20 184,651.20 5,221.84 189,873.04 0.84% E 100%
61,713.37 61,713.37 1,745.22 63,458.59 0.28% E 100%
2,375.06 2,375.06 67.17 2,442.23 0.01% E 100%
15,171.18 15,171.18 429.03 15,600.21 0.07% E 100%
7,844.71 7,844.71 221.84 8,066.55 0.04% E 100%
21,325.38 21,325.38 603.07 21,928.45 0.10% E 100%
3,558.68 3,658.68 100.64 3,659.32 0.02% E 100%
14,150.21 14,150.21 400.16 14,550.37 0.06% E 100%
6,089.56 6,089.56 172.21 6,261.77 0.03% E 100%
1,328.57 1,328.57 37.57 1,366.14 0.01% E 100%
36,343.60 36,343.60 1,027.78 37,371.38 0.17% E 100%
66,651.06 66,651.06 1,884.86 68,535.92 0.30% E 100%
27,437.08 27,437.08 775.91 28,212.99 0.13% E 100%
3,681.04 3,681.04 104.10 3,785.14 0.02% E 100%
150,726.13 150,726.13 4,262.46 154,988.59 0.69% E 100%
33,430.47 33,430.47 945.40 34,375.87 0.15% E 100%
5,120.27 5,120.27 144.80 5,265.07 0.02% E 100%
72,971.30 72,971.30 2,063.59 75,034.89 0.33% E 100%
53,724.37 53,724.37 1,519.30 55,243.67 0.25% E 100%
86,666.30 86,666.30 2,450.88 89,117.18 0.40% E 100%
28,646.68 28,646.68 810.11 29,456.79 0.13% E 100%
1,738,849.02 1,738,849.02 49,173.73 1,788,022.75 7.95% E 100%
23,448.39 23,448.39 663.11 24,111.50 0.11% E 100%
15,749.89 15,749.89 445.40 16,195.29 0.07% E 100%
20,300.64 20,300.64 574.09 20,874.73 0.09% E 100%
18,875.85 18,875.85 533.80 19,409.65 0.09% E 100%
4,329.44 4,329.44 122.43 4,451.87 0.02% E 100%
3,669.70 3,669.70 103.78 3,773.48 0.02% E 100%
52,731.71 52,731.71 1,491.22 54,222.93 0.24% E 100%
9,844.50 9,844.50 278.40 10,122.90 0.05% E 100%
12,533.52 12,5633.52 354.44 12,887.96 0.06% E 100%
- 0.00% E 100%
13,963.33 395.15 14,358.48
19,254.88 544.89 19,799.77
5,933.37 167.91 6,101.28
290,631.72 8,218.15 298,849.87
329,783.30 329,783.30 1.51% E 100%
4,552.36 4,552.36 128.74 4,681.10 0.02% E 100%
267,160.09 267,160.09 7,555.15 274,715.24 1.22% E 100%
24,240.23 24,240.23 685.50 24,925.73 0.11% E 100%
87,242.85 87,242.85 2,467.18 89,710.03 0.40% E 100%
5,187.46 5,187.46 146.70 5,334.16 0.02% E 100%
5,408.66 5,408.66 152.95 5,561.61 0.02% E 0%
2,243.28 2,243.28 63.44 2,306.72 0.01% E 0%
0.00 - -
5,044,820.10 5,044,820.10 142,664.85 5,187,484.95
0.00 - - 0.00% F 0%
46,563.09 - 46,563.09 0.00% F 0%
0.00 - -
0.00 -
0.00 - - 0.00% F 0%
951.37 - 951.37 0.00% F 0%
3,647.79 - 3,647.79 0.00% F 0%
64.53 - 64.53 0.00% F 0%
3,378.29 - 3,378.29 0.00% F 0%
715.55 - - 715.55 0.00% F 0%
55,320.62 0.00 0.00 55,320.62
99,504.49 - 99,504.49 0.00% G 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
34,481.16 - 34,481.16 0.00% G 0%
17,621.18 - 17,621.18 0.00% G 0%
129,609.23 - 129,609.23 0.00% G 0%
281,216.06 0.00 0.00 281,216.06
14,683.61 14,683.61 0.00% H 0%
20,832.54 - 20,832.54 0.00% H 0%
15,183.61 - 15,183.61 0.00% H 0%

Page 5 of 7



32

PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation =

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income

06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch 14,633.61 - 14,633.61 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch 14,683.61 - 14,683.61 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC 358,786.99 - 358,786.99 0.00% H 0%
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo 15,433.60 - 15,433.60 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas 34,235.59 - 34,235.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - J-Jen & N L C Chang Sch 15,383.61 - 15,383.61 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship 23,631.81 - 23,631.81 0.00% H 0%
Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst 62,754.27 - 62,754.27 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Misc 8,841.22 - 8,841.22 0.00% H 0%
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc 16,030.18 - 16,030.18 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art 279,268.79 - 279,268.79 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Sch 555,372.58 - 555,372.58 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med 270,049.37 - 270,049.37 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 0.00% H 0%
Osher - T Yizhao & Y C Chang Sc 14,633.61 - 14,633.61 0.00% H 0%
Osbher - Zillgitt Fashion 110,407.72 - 110,407.72 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing 107,007.72 - 107,007.72 0.00% H 0%

Total 8.0SHER FUNDS 1,952,854.04 0.00 0.00 1,952,854.04

9. PCCF Endow - - -
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P 26,110.99 26,110.99 738.40 26,849.39 0.12% D 100%
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Ann Marsh-Northern Trst-SCH-G 9,759.33 - - 9,759.33 0.00% B 0%
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P 26,110.99 26,110.99 738.40 26,849.39 0.12% D 100%
Bill & Judy Opel Fund-SCH-G 2,500.00 - = 2,500.00 0.00% B 0%
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P 25,689.44 25,689.44 726.48 26,415.92 0.12% D 100%
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P 26,664.74 26,664.74 754.06 27,418.80 0.12% D 100%
Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G 9,566.89 - - 9,566.89 0.00% B 0%
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P 103,822.44 103,822.44 2,936.04 106,758.48 0.47% D 100%
Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Emcor Sch - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G 2,681.49 - - 2,681.49 0.00% B 0%
Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 242473 0.00% B 0%
Harry Montgomery - SCH-G 4,849.45 - - 4,849.45 0.00% B 0%
Hotel Constance - SCH-G 4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G 2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G 9,340.22 - - 9,340.22 0.00% B 0%
Robert Brough SCH-G 5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G 2,424.73 = - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sarni Family Foundation - SCH-G 7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G 20,219.31 10,109.66 285.90 20,505.21 0.05% (] 50%
Steve Madison - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G 7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G 2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G 5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G 2,424.66 = - 2,424.66 0.00% B 0%

Total 9. PCCF Endow 334,760.34 218,508.26 6,179.30 340,939.64

91.UNR =
Bank Error Needs Analysis : 0.00 - - 0.00%
Radio Center Pledge-UNR-U 0.00 - - - 0.00%
RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U 2,272,909.76 2,272,909.76 64,276.69 2,272,909.76 10.40%
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget 0.00 - - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget 0.00 - - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget 0.00 - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget 0.00 - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget 0.00 - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget 0.00 - - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget 0.00 - - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget 0.00 - - - 0.00%
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget 140,721.64 140,721.64 3,979.54 208,977.87 0.64% A 0%

Total 91.UNR 2,413,631.40 2,413,631.40 68,256.23 2,481,887.63

95 .Investment Income -
95.Invest Income-Osher 0.00 -
95.Invest Income-PCC 618,181.65 (618,181.65)
95.Invest Income-SFA 0.00 -

Total 95.Investment Income 618,181.65 0.00 (618,181.65) 0.00

Unclassified

26,154,481.37 21,859,731.50 0.00 26,154,481.37  100.00%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 6 of 7



%3

PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
06.30.2017 Allcoable Income 06.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts __ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class  Share [1]
Summary:

PCC Investment Pool

A Unrestricted 2,413,631.40 2,413,631.40 68,256.23 2,481,887.63
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 432,762.32 - - 432,762.32
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,814,322.68 907,161.34 24,317.73 1,838,640.41
D Permanent - 100% Participating 13,541,372.50 13,541,372.50 382,942.84 13,924,315.34
E SFA -100% Participating 5,044,820.10 5,044,820.10 142,664.85 5,187,484.95
F Grants - Not Participating 55,320.62 - - 55,320.62
G Funds outside normal investment guideline 281,216.06 - - 281,216.06
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 1,952,854.04 - - 1,952,854.04
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -
Total $ 25,536,299.72 21,906,985.34 618,181.65 $ 26,154,481.37
Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances 1,676,460.34 Theoretical Cash  22,525,166.99 Theoretical Investments
1,952,854.04 Osher Funds
Actual Cash 807,554.28
Theoretical Cash 1,676,460.34
Difference (868,906.06)
Note:

[1] Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 7 of 7



840 1 95ed %000 6LLS - 6LL'E INIMd 2 L1°0g90 - wodoy pung - 6LL'E - ARYBYS R A8 B R
%000 80LT s 80L'T C s = - 80L'T - A-ODV-wawdinbyg [puaq
%000 SSt - 994 2 5 = S SS 2 A-DOV-$2IeI00SsY [RIUa
%000 8L6'6 - 8L6'6 - 0£69 - - 80°¢ g A-DOV-Sunsissy [euaQ
%L00  L66°6T 8l 8LS°6T - - - - 8L5°6T - A-0DV-5o1q Bwidul)
%II0  b6L'6Y 69 001°6t - - - - 001°6t - A-ONDV-MY Yoy 1yol|ig dunsuyd
%000 6SO°E - 650°€ vl - - - csl'e - A-DDV-Foig dFenFuer asauiy)
%000 L8E'E ¥ L8E'E 5 €8 - - SOE'E - A-DD V-1 Judwdojaaaq piyd
%00 8TT'LL orT 88691 - £ z = 88691 - Y-0DV-"Foid sonwesd)
%00°0 - - - - s = - = - A-DDV - uoIsIAI(] ssaulsng] [e10 ],
%700 8II'S €11 S00°'8 - - - - S00°8 - 110 - ¥-ODV - uoisiAI( ssauisng
%900  YOL'LT 98¢ 81€'LT 98T 9 - - 685°LT - A-DDV-swaiskg oju] sainduio)
%000  TIT € 60T S 001 - - €91 Y-0DV-uwnjy Sununosdy
%00°0 = = - % s % = < - Y-DDV - uo @ ssauisng
%000  60t'6 » 60¥'6 = 8 s = 60t°6 8 A-NODV-AIamaf pIedpar] stuuog
%000 LLO'L - LLS' - = 5 2 LLY' 2 A-DDV-PIMY 98 IS Jo pieog
%000 8€6°C - 8€6°€ - 000°€ = - 8€6 - Y-ODV-s2je[00ssy "oy
%000 . - - . - - - - - A-DDV - UOISIAI Ui [BI10],
%200 €6L'L 601 S89°L L18 - - - 10$°8 19410 - Y-DDV - UOISIAIQ AWV
%000  E€1 T 1€l - - - - 1€l - Y-ODOV-Wed L, yorLL
%000 €6 I 6 - - - - 6 - Y-OOV-Wed [ wimg
%000 9CL ol 9L = - s = 9IL - Y-OOV-weiSold 192008
%000  8tb'l 0T 8Tl = 2 s & 8TH'l t [HD$-diysie[oyog uan Jofe Fd
%000  +01 1 201 - - e 8 201 e A-NOOV-11e ] ssautd gd
%000  €9C°1 8l SPT'l - - - - Syl - A-ODV-s100uL Aper]
%100 TS6'S €8 698°S - - - - 698°S = d-V4S-uosuiqoy ayoef
%000 6% I 6% - - - - 6 : A-0DV-wesfoud |[eqiooy
%000  THT € 6€C - - - - 6€T = A-HOS-Butoua
%000  SSS 8 8YS - - - - 8¥s - Y-0DV-weisold [jeqaseg
%000 - - 8 = 3 . = - - Y-OOV - UOISIAIQ WYY
%S00 +80°1CT 6T 06L°0C e oSy # = 185°L1 4-00V-To1d Awouonsy
%000  TIL6 = TIL'6 = 8¢ # s ¥L9'6 A-DDV-urdLdWY 23108  ULlsy
%000  9I¢€ - 91€ ¥T 00% » ® (09) Y-00V-Soid puejysy
%000 9Ll - 9Ll - - - - 9Ll A-DDV-AI9[[ED HY-0ILI00SSY 1Y
%000 9LT'S - 9LT'S - - - - 9LT'S A-NODV-puny ueiauy
%b0'0  T0T'81 ST 8Y6'LI - - - . 8Y6'L1 A-ODV-UONEId0SSY luwn|y
%000 99T E 99T - - - - 99T A-0DV-Anoiog ewwen eydjy
%00 LLO'GI 99T 118'81 5 2 B - 118'gl A-0DV-81d-UdH uedLaWY uLOLYY
%00°0 - - - - 3 - - ¥ AU-DDV-[eldausn) 3eud§ JIspedy [e10],
%000  0f - 0€ - - = 5 0€¢ 1YIQ - Y-DDV-[EI2UdD JBUIS dNWIPBOY
%000 8LL'O = 8LL'9 S68°€ 0 - 000°01 €L9 U-HOS - PAdN Ui sjuapnig
%000  LEY - LEY = - . - L8€ Y-0DV-J213Y saisesia
%00°0 s - - - - - - - AU-DDV-[eIdUdH djRUIS JIWIPLIY
%000  1ET - 17E'T - 00€ - “ 1$0°C A-NOOV-puny wesqy
%000 - = = c - €€l - €€l Y-DDV-[E12UaD uokEIUNWWO] 'Y

- # = Y-0DV'T

9EF'€09°T - 665°1L LES'IES'T #9811 0SL 7 G 156'THS'T +00'851°C d-0DV'l [eio],
%ITT  HTELT SIS'L 0€L°S9T €69'l - - = €2¥'L9T 000'00C d-00V-biT-smbpur werjim
%€8'0  8€9'¢8l so1's £€5°081 - 0s¢T - = €£87°081 LLS'9TI d-0DV-D0D/2we jo [[em
%LED  1€5°T8 0LT'T 192°08 - - - - 192°08 000°$T d-DDV-2u0Z ARy AeiD uelg
%SI'0  69L'PE 956 €18'¢E - - - - €18'¢E S6L°6T d-00V - pung ppryds
%PI'0  60bIE $98 SPS o€ £50°C 00§ - - 860°CE 00$°0T d-D0V-piemy Jassty
%St'0  6¥P'001 €9L'T 989°L6 ELIE = s g 098°001 000001 * d-NODOV-HY pesp ejaweg
%SI'0  180°€E 016 1Lree 000'1 e = s 1L1'EE 000°$T d-D0V-ueID Jasiey SulsinN
%950 LT8'9TI 88Y'E 6E€'€TI LIS - % : 98°€z1 000001 d-NODV-puny Adjwied a1te|d gjng
%LP'0  S€0'SOl 688'C LY1°201 00L - - - L¥8°T01 00009 d-DDV-brT-1uaH ouedy) oune]
%I8T  8LS'60F pOT 11 PIE86E 000°1 - - - P1E66€ Te1'1oe d-0DV-puny siejoyos soune|
%69t 8PI'PSO°l 166'8C 851°520°1 LTL'l - - . $88°920'1 000°050°1 ¥ d-0DV-daiq Jayoea, UoXIH
%0v°0  TL'06 S6¥'T 62T'88 & - - - 6CC'88 00009 d-0DV-a8eIlidH oyioe  ueisy
%PE0  TO0'9L 060°C TIG'EL = s # - TIG'EL 00009 d-0DV-Pug-HoH UBILAWY UBdLY

d-00V'l
% JNABIA Aom—a&ueﬁv ?m:?.uoh: o], qug PaAIRIY nQ Mjsuvdj, uj jsuvaj, IPHIBA syn pun,

uonwo[y e Bjog, IseIDU] ASBDUL suoynquiyuo) e Bo], _ﬂ_:M_LO
LI0T .Om 9-::- Y ~=0—:.mu>=— L10T Jm \.:E

l.‘

uoduf puauijsasuf JaN Nw-w~©

awoou] juawysasuy 12N pajood JJd L10Z-06-90 T81'819

L10Z ‘0g dunp

ipapuy 193aun) A, 10

SLAID ILOTYLSTUNN ANV AALOTALSTH
NOILLVANNOd DDd



gJo z afeq

NI = L1'0€'90 - Hoday] pung

v:«ﬁﬁ@%&ﬂécﬁﬂmﬁw&um
M-DDV-ueSiQ pasy] ssoyf
A-0DV-puny A39, 9]9qusoy]
-0 V-A8ojouyoa, £Sojoipey
A-DDV-2j8S ajend
-0 V-weiSol Sunuig
Y-DDV-WWOY) APY Jawry oLy saiqg
Y-JDV - pun,j ouelJ
U-DDV-UdD) $20UdIDG [BIISAY]
W-0DV - wwo)) 7 Sulwioydd [e1o],
- 40DV - wwo) % Suluuojidg
Y-00V - YAL
Y-ODV-sHY Jajeay ],
Y-00Vv-weifoiq ouelg
-0 V-S01g eiadQ
W-DOVv-wawedaq o1sny
Y-LND-UBID 00y [BuOHBONpT
-0 y-uswedeq soueq
W-J0V - wwo)) % Suluuojd g
Y-DDV-[BHOWIN UoYTUNUNH/)Dd
Y-ODV Aa( ssaulsng [[ewis DDd
W-0DV-5014 124dn0A poo,] sseq
A-D0V-[eseuan SuisinN
A-DOV - UOISIAI(] NPaI)-UON
Y-NDDV-530udIog [eameN [eI0],
10 - Y-NODV-520UdI0g [eanieN
A-NUDV-109f014 3|3
I-NODV-21miny ayy Suideospuey
U-NDDV-590U310G [InjEN
A-DDV-VSd-eseN
Y-DDV-UOYIRIBA S[EIJN UOI|IA
Y-DDV-1aud) eipay
U-DDV-[BIUID) SONBWIBIA
Y-D0V-[esauap Aieiqig
A-ODV-sanunuiwon wEEmul_
A-DDV-s19peaTT Ajunwio)) ouner]
Y-JDV - [esduan safenSue]
A-DDV-9)17T 10§ S10uULT
A-NIDV-oipey Jaoue]
A-DDV-IUIV % YyieaH ‘Aopisaury
A-DDV-[EHOWRN $1212 ey
Y-DDV-UuBWp|on pIepy duuedf
A-NDDV-sa1pmig uetjey]
Y-0DV-2UdIdG Yy[edH
pun,] uosuag e|07] 7 p[oieH
WY-NDJDV-pun,j uonenpein
W~ V-NPA WAL JO SPUILL]
A-0DV-A1eiqi] Jo spudlig
Y-NODV-318D 19150,] JO SpudLl|
W-Y-puny SunesadQ uonepuno g
-0V sndwe) |00,
Y-ODVY-SHUY [BldJWWO]) 79 dul,]
-DDV-sann|ioe,
A-00OV-A4d ¥ YR Yoea ], jo “dxg
MDD V-|eLOWSA POOH LT
M-JDV-uoisiAl( ysijSug
W-DDV-ASojouyoa, 3 SunsauiSug
Y-DOV-APIOH SdSA
Y-DOV-SHY (e8I
A-00OV-801d [BIuaQ
Y-0DOV-Yd3 L Qe [eudQq

%000 006C - 006°C - - 006'T
%000 €££S°L = £ES°L - - - - £€5°L
%TI'0  S6E0S 1L £89°6Y - - - - £89'61
%00 6LTLL S¥T SEO'LL - 0st'T - # S8S'pl
%000 ST £ pST : & s & ¥ST
%000 101°C 8 101°c e 2 ® = 101z
%000 SEE = SEE ” olg m - ST
%660 £8¥°0vy 1719 ThE'PEY - - - - THEvEY
%000 991l - 991°1 - - . - 991°1
%000 - - - - - - - -
%000 LSE S Tse " Sl - €2€°'1 (986)
%000 0€S'I 114 0181 " - - - 0181
%000 00T 9T 9L6'l - - = ~ 9L6'l
%800 €SE'9E 8Ly SL8SE oLl £e's - - T0L°0€E
%000  (201°€) - (zo1'e) 016'6 - - - 8089
%000 011 8T T80T LYO'T 850°1 8 - 1L0°€
%E€0°0  TITTI 8 191 101zt # % - & 101°zt
%000  €TI T 1zl ® - - - 121
%000 - - - - - - - -
%€0'0  68T'S1 €1T SLO'SI - - - - SLOST
%000  TOLT - LT - 9€l - = 995°C
%000  +0T'T . $0CT'T - 000°1 - - $0T°1
%000 THS'9 - Ths'9 - - - - s
%00 LLY'SL 09T 91t'8l or6 E # = 95€'61
%000 - = 5 = < 3 Z 2
%00 €£8°61 LLT 955°61 6Tl TT6'LI 7 = LT6'T
%100 IT'E 94 6LIE » = - - 6LI'E
%000 195°1 44 6ES'I 002 - - - GEL'L
%000 - - - - - - - -
%000 TLS - TLs - - - - TLs
%000 6£8' & 6€8°1 - - - - 6€8°1
%000 601°1 < 601°1 : 2 2 - 601°1
%€0°0 19811 S9l S69°11 (s2) 9201 2 8 $65°01
%000~ LSE'L - L8E'L ® 06 2 # L6T'L
%000 19L°1 - 19L°1 s : - - 19L°1
%000 685y - 685y - - - " 685y
%000 09 - 09 » (113 ~ - 0€
%000 TT6 - 6 691 9 - . LLO'I
%000 TSH'T 3 TSH'T - - - - TSHT
%000 ¥65°T 2 ¥65'T 8 64T = E SPE'T
%900 85T'ST (493 906'tT 00T - % ki 901°6T
%000 Of€ - 0€€ - - - B 0€€
%000 TC8 - 243 = - & E 4]
%000 6€l - 6€l B - - - 6€l
%070  €8L'88 8¢’ SPS'L8 - - - = SPSL8
%000  965°CT 3 965°C - - - - 965°C
%900 TLY'9T TLE 00£'9T 068 08 c = L8E9T
%000 69E°1 - 69€°1 3 # - g 69€°1
%20°0 1Ls'ol Lyl yTrol (oL$) 9 = = 88'6
%000 TLS'S - TLS'8 Sep'l 000°SL 000°52T = L00°091
%000 CIE . 41 9 < - » oL8
%000 €26 - €26 - - - - £26
%600 995°6€ 439 ¥10°6€ : - - - ¥10°6€
%910 86STL TIo'l 985" 1L 5s8°1 = 3 - IPbEL
%€0'0  88S°TI oLl TIp'el " 2 = % TIP'Tl
%II0  9L¥'6Y 069 98L'8Y ops'e 00€ = - 920'TS
%000  0TS°I = 0zs'l - o€ = = 06¥°1
%000 €6€ - £6€ - - - - £6€
%000 8LY'T - 8LY'T - - = - 8LY'T
%000 20°1 = Teo'l - - - - TT0l
%000 86 % 86 < 3 = 5 86
% JER T (oseaad3(q) (dswama() &0, qug pred PIAIY INQ AYsuva] U JJsuBa], FENEY Y
=0_~=uo=< e _..:c..—. aspaduy um=9._u=_ suonnqrysiq m:GZ:&T«:oU e _nuor—.
LIQT ‘0g dunp 29y JuduISIAU] LTO0T ‘1€ 4B

pung

ULOUT JUUISIAUL JIN 781'819

2woduf Juawysanuf JaN pajood H0d LI0Z-0£-90 781'819

L10T ‘0g dunp

:papug 43yaung) Ay, 10

SLAID AILDIYLSTANNA ANV AALONILSTA
NOILLVANNOJA DDd



8Jo ¢ afied %TE0 zz8'oL 846°1 $L8'89 LNIN = L1°0€°90 - Hoggpr pun - - PL8'E9 LAt d-HOSutwsaiRl s SPedenn g

%10 986°0€ T8 PELOE - " - vel0g 06¥°ST d-HOS-uely [ned
%S0 PEL'EE 826 L08'TE 0001 - - - LOS'EE 000°S1 d-HOS-lIIped ¥ 0leAeN
%800 PTILI ILy £59'91 009 - - - £5T'LL 00001 d-NHOS-uIppnqmind eJiuop
%06'T  £S1°1S9 806°L1 SPT'EE9 - “ . - SPT'EEY €9€'80L M d-TIN-PUny J2[|1N
%IT0  LTS'LS 285°l SP6'SS 009°T - - - SPS'8s 000°0S d-NHOS-puny yds £oxag e
%ITO0 8Ly S0€°1 £v1‘9p 008°1 - E - £16'LY 0r9°6€ d-HO§-2181dg "1 aLofiey
%910 ¥80°9€ 266 T60°'SE = s ® = T60°S€E 8r'le d-HOS-[ELOWAA ZOpUBLId{ LI
%80 LTS'L8I 991°s 199281 - # 2 % 199'81 909°LL d-HOS-AquinT wjod[ey
%IT0  099°ST 90L ¥S6'vT c; g - - ¥56'vT 000'S1 d-HOS-diysiejoyag 10, OV
%S00 LI1TOl 182 9€6'6 2 - - - 9€6'6 88€'6 d-HOS-HV soeaoy
%810 661°0F 901°1 £60°6€ 2 = - 5 £60°6€ 796'T€ d-NHOS-d1ysiejoydg 19]ssoy
%II0  TI9'LT 65L 768'9T 000°1 7 2 s TS8°LT 000°sT d-NHOS-dwjssejoyog aijjor
%200 E9t'S 0s1 €1€'s - - = 2 €Ig's 00S‘t d-HOS-am01D uyor
%EI0  0TE0E e 985°6T 001°1 - - - 985°0€ 000°$T d-HOS diysie[oyog ureopy Awwip
%S00 10811 143 oLy'l1 - - - - LYl 0v9°8 d-HOS-spiemy ueSng wig
%900 086°CI LSE €29°T1 - - - - £29'T1 000°01 d-HOS-sauof Ajan anouedf
%€0°0  9TI‘9 891 LSG'S - - - - LSG'S 1oL's dHOS-Aydinjy uoniepy 29 Suo ajuer
%760 161°L0T 869'S £61°10C - osL'IE - - E£PL°691 00€'SL d-HOS-Y292dg yueiqpeo sawer
%b6'0  LLETIT 1¥8°S 9€5'90C 2 0SL'lE 2 - 98L'pL1 008°SL d-HOS-[euinof yiesqen sawef
%ST0  £58'9S $95°1 062'SS - = 2 & 062°SS 1$9°TS - pun,{ A2upnoy saduely ¥ yoe[
%070  6£0°th 1zl 88T - = - > 878'TH orLT d-HOS-ueouawy uele)]
%S1'0  8L9TE 668 08L'I€ - " - - 08L°1€ 000°S€E M d-HOS-s1ayoea L, a1minf Sueny
%TI'0  00T'LT 8hL TShoT 000'T - - - TsP'8T d-HOS-disyie[oydg 1
%000 - - - - - - - -
%88'T  SYTOP TOLLL PSH'8T - - - a $SH8T 000°S ~HOS-[eHoway 1saudn(y satuef
%€0'0  806'909 981 €2L'909 000°1 - - - £2L'L09 8LLIIS JHOS-1BY3joe| € JouLd|gHIqIdH
%000 0TS £ 0z ® 0zs E - - d-NHOS-[[eY3oe[g J0ued|IHaqIaH
%00 TSS'6 (374 6826 - = g % 6826 000°01 M d-HOS-SuemH AuoH
%9€'0  0SE'l8 LETT €11'6L 2 = 5 4 €11°6L 000°09 d-HOS-z1awg axei( uajoH
%II'0  06'tT <89 61THT - = = = 61T d-HOS - diysie[oyog uswysas,]
%8r'8  PEE'906'] 8TY'TS L06'€S8 - - 000°SL - L06'826'1 £99°60S"1 d-H.LO-Pun.{ JUaWMOpUZ UONEPUNO.
%200 (8IS 241 SH0's 00T - - = SPeT's 000°S d-HOS-[eHowa 10505 oLy
%6€°0  1L1°L8 L6E'T ELL'YS - - = - ELL'PS 0ST'T9 d-HO$-09D-25uLWy UeA umpy
%9L°0  8E8'ILI 9TL'Y T Lol - - - - TIL1 99Z°TEl d-NHDS-P4 Yo§ HooAen AyjoloQ
%670 8T8'S9 018°1 81079 - - - - 81009 000°0S d-NHOS-Wa B{oIig duhsty)
%110 981°ST £69 A = & - - P6¥'T or1°T1 d-HOS-puny Anstwayd
%IT0  SS6'LY GIET 9E9'9t # & - 5 9E9°'9t 000°0€ Jd-NHOS-pun,{ yos sejje [
%S00 9v8°0l 86T Lys'ol = 9% - - 2050l 000'S d-HOS-SAIPMIS duyg gSV
%600 £€0S°61 9€S L96'81 - = - m L96'81 000°0T M d-HOS-uoky Hy
%IT'0  8S6'T 989 LT - - - = e 000'ST M d-NHOS-puow|y asino % ud||y
%ITL  LYTILT 09t°L 88L'€9C 00L 8€S " - 0S6'€9T 000°0€1 d-HOS-21eUdg d1WapLay
%IT0  ElP'6h G6SE'l $50'8 00§ - - . $SS'8y 000°sT d-HOS-ueziyafAnag 'y
- = s - Jd-HOS'€
0L0'10F°1 poL'LI 906'€8€E"1 TLL'TE $0E'LT1 £2£'9CC €211 PLEPOS L - Y-0OV'T B0l
%€0'0  €SO°El : 281 1L8°C1 - & - 5 1L8°C1 - U-NODV-20UdPISIY Ul SIAM
%000  T9ET - T9€'T (002) - 3 & 91T Y-0OV-weiSoid Suip
%800  $TG'EE €Ly I1SH'EE 009 095 - - 16¥°€€ - Y-ODV-puny [BI9U3D SHY [ENSIA
%000 Y6y - Y6E'y 00§ $91 - - 0EL'Y = A-0DV-2qeL
%00 S69°L1 LYT 6hb°LI - - - - 6hb'LI - A-0DV-peoIqy Apmis
%000 - = - - - - - - Y-DOY-SDIAISS JUSPNIS [e10L
%00°0 6zl - (4] = ¥ 2 2 4 1310 - Y-)9OV-S32IAI3S JU3pnis
%000 GLG'S - 6L6'S 9s1 TEL'S | - - €0 4-J9Vv-Aljued pooy
%00°0 - - = = 2 & - - Y-DOY-S92IAIS JUBpMS
%000 8ISI - 81¢°l - - = = 8I¢°1 & A-0OV-Foid 21md[nog yuapmg
%000 09T - 09T - “ - - 09t'T - A-DD V-1 HEIH Juapmg
%000 T8 £ ¥e8 - - - - 8 A-NJOV-A1uno) 303quidlg
' %000 129'6 # 1296 800'€ - - - 629l - A-ODV- safoid [e1oadg
%000 1LL - 1LL 3 “ - - 1LL - Y-0DV-dnoin aneay, ysiuedg
%000 (L6) - (L6) - s % 3 (L6) - A-DDV-2210)10 4 Aeginog
%000 0096 - 0096 - - & 2 009°6 & A-ODV-puny [219Udn ‘19§ [B190S
% FENEITY (asvaud3q) (9suaadaQ) e10, qus pied paARYy INQ J3jsueaj, [TREETHITEN JERETOTY S punyg
uonwvIoO[Yy ju[Bjog, JsvaLUL Ise.DUL suonnqrysiq m=a_-_:.__\:=co e qujog, _==_M_._O
L10T ‘o€ dunp 3y judunsIAUL L10T ‘1€ 4

L10Z ‘0 dunp
woouy puansaauf 1N 781'819 :papuy 41N ay, 40
SLAID AALOIYLSTINN ANV AALOIILSTH
auoduf puauysasu] 1IN pajood DJd L10Z-0€-90 T81'819 NOILVANNOJA DDd




8J0  95ed %000 S69°E R c6o'c LNI¥d - £1'0€'90 - Hodoy pung - - c69°€ B, - e o S0 B slony

%000 bEG'L - PE6'L - - - = PEG'L - A-NHOS-93]ud3210 yupnf
%000 (L2) z (L) - - - - (L) - A-HOS-18[0YdS soisng epuenf
%000 999 s 999 2 - 8 S 999 - punj SIE[OYdS SUdAD)S wif
%000 1051 : 108°1 % @ % = 1081 - Y-HOS-diysie[oyos auke|q 7 qI9H
%000 000°S - 000°S > = - = 000°S = W-HOS - dysie|oyds playHeay
%000 SLE = SLE'9 - - - - SLE'9 = A-NHOS§-[00D g Jewon
%000  0L6'€E - 0L6'E 000°1 000y - - 0L6 - W-HOS Ansnpuj poo,f ueiuawidg
%000 £8€'C = €8€'T - - : - £8€'T - W-HOS-$OIWEID)) Uf 9dUd[[90XT
%S00 SE0'€T Ize yiL'TT 009°1 TLL - = THS'ET - A-HOS-dIysie[oyos Al ys!
%000  €8€°C - £8€°€ - - = - €8€°E = W-HOS-YoS e, painay Alq Sug
%00°0 LE - LE - - - - LE - WU-HOS-ASojouyda ], [eorijoa) sy
%000 695°9 = 6959 000°€ - - - 695°6 - A-HOS-Y9S WSIH Y pleuoq
%000 €01 - €01 - - - - €01 - WA-HOS-|BLOWdN UOSpIEYOIY o
%000 98T - 98T°T - - - - 982'C - W-HOS-weiSoid suy Aeutnd
%000 €6 4 €6 = - - - €6 - Y-HOS-YdS "15u0Q UL 331D
%000 2961 s 296'1 & E - - T96'1 = W-HOS-1auuay anapne|
%000  0S0°S - 050°s - el - = SI6'y = Y-HOS-a18Udg payyisse|)
%000 6bS°l - 6¥S°1 = - - - 6bS°1 - Y-HOS-[eHowWdy ueSiung auue()
%000 129 - 129 - - - - 129 - WA-HOS-1e[0oyd§ uojSutiie jonyd
%000 1+8°1 . 178°1 - - - - 198°1 - A-HOS-YIi 1D uewajo) sapey)
%S00 bSET 8¢ 9IT'€T 1z “ - - LTY'YT - A-HOS-1oue) domg
%000 06S'L - 065°L 161 - - - 18L°L - A-NHOS-samn g 1yBug
%000 S89'C s $89'¢ 0r0'ry 000°1§ - - (sLT'e) A-HOS-PIEMY JUIWIDAILDY dU00g
%S00 620°1T £6T 9EL°0T s ol E - 9TL0T % A-NHOS-onsinBul apny udg
%000 1LT'S - 1LT's - = 2 5 1Le's = A-NHOS-Ipu[] 98d uBoLIaWY ueisy
%000 066'S - 066'S - - - - 066°S Z Y-HOS-AioistH Wy
%000 b6Y'E - P6H'e - 09 - = PEP'E - A-HOS-A8ojodoiiuy
%000 09 - 209 “ - - - 209 - Y-HOS-se|18109D Auoypuy
%€0°0  ¥6TTI 1L1 €21l SEP'T 001 000°01 = 8SH'HT - A-NHOS-s12d223y weaig-vouawy
%000 99 = 99 - - - - 99 - A-HOS-puny £5103 2011y
%000  (0) - (0) - (0) - A-HOS-diysie[oyog zuaio |y

= s - - A-HOS't

L8S901°L1 05¥'50€ LE1'108°01 0bb0S| £99°69 000°SL = 716'956°01 S66'ELS'S d-HOS'€ &0,
%870 11079 SOL'l 90€°09 000°1 - = - 90€'19 80€'6C d-HOS-SwisinN ws|11z
%970  S6L'LS 685°1 S0T'9S - - = - S0T‘9S SLO'El d-HOS-Auj-uotyse.{ WS[1Z
%L00  1ST9L L $08°S1 - - - - $08°S1 000°L d-HOS-[2HOWRN Jieg wel|[im
%S00 PEETI 6€E€ S66°11 - - - - S66°11 00001 d-HOS-5q0%e( Inqip
%S00 88l 743 Tes'il - - - 5 TTs'il 00001 d-HOS-piemy 3§03qpAy Lduym
%EI'0  £66'6T S8 891'6T s - - - 891°6T 920°0€ M d-HOS-sButuey-aye|g Lounyan
%910 E4T°9E L66 9bT'SE 0LE = 2 B 919's€ 000°0C d-HOS-207T dukepy
%PT0  EEL'ES 8LY'l 952°TS 006'1 ¢ s - 95 1pS STH'8T d-NHOS-WAN p1ojieys Jaiesm
%91°0  6T8'SE 86 P8 HE - = - 8 pp8'pe 000°S$T d-HOS-[EHOWDIA S3YSNH ouIA
%00 9€8° 0Lt $95°6 0S¢ 09 - " $58°6 2686 d-DJS-puny sauof [edQ 7 13197
%900 S65°TI obE 6VTTI - - - - 6vTTI 00001 d-HOS-diyssejoyog LioistH SN
%LI0  LEI'SE 6v0°1 880°LE 000°1 - - B 880'8€ $00'8C d-NHOS-HV piojieys wio],
%80°0  LSE'SI S0S Te8'Ll - - - - Ts8'Ll 00001 d-HOS-K10][eN sewoy ],
%S00 €361 14 S6S11 8 = 2 - S6S 11 000°S d-HOS-pun 0yog oueseN aiwng
%0€0  1£0°89 1L8°1 09199 000'C 2 = & 091°89 00009 d-HOS-SuisInN ui ss300ng
%b0°0  6L9°6 99T £1r'6 0S¢ = # E €9L'6 00001 M d-HOS-BuIsinN sayn 1§
%IT0  SS9'hC 8L9 LLG'ET - : - n LLG'ET 129'cT d-HOS-diysse[oyog yoaadg
%€0°0  bL89 681 $89'9 - - - - $89'9 000°S d-HOS-JJol0 Adupig
%EI0  18T'6T 508 9LY'8T - - - = 9LY'8T 000'ST d-NHOS-IHD Aeys
%IE0  L69TL 666'1 869'0L 000°1 - - - 869°1L 000°0S d-NHOS-HV uonepuno,j moyog
%I10  €IL'ST LOL 900°5T % 2 e - 900°ST 000°S1 d-HOS-qn|D suoi sieod Aoy
%00 TEO'0l 9LT 95L'6 # = = - 95L'6 00001 M d-HOS-Au[-SulsinN 310D eHaqoy
%IY'TT  S8Y'6E0'S S65'8€1 068°006' 0L0'821 - - - 196'820°S SPPL60'Y d-NHOS-99q12159 11390y
%IT0  98T'8Y 8TE'l 856'0F 006'1 - - = 8688 000'ST d-HOS-ySnep uaqoy
%E0'0  bvT'9 Tl £L0'9 - - - = £L0%9 000'S d-HOS-[eHowdy puejado) 2oudy
%900 8TSTI SvE €81°Cl - - - - £81°C1 00001 d-HOS-s1aeq 'd puowidey
%E0°0  1€8°L 94 919°L - - - - 919°'L 000'S d-HOS-qnI1D 0SO

% PHIBA Aom:o._ouﬁ—v ?w:&..uyﬁ: _=~O,F .._:m pied Eo.»_uuum :_o ‘_u-n_:«._.—. uy ._u._w:_zvﬁ PHARIA sy ﬁ::&
uoywIO[Yy jeuog AsLADUL aIswa.U] suonnquysiq suonnqriuo) e o], _—“_._w_‘_o
L10Z ‘o€ dunp Yy JudUISIAU] L10T ‘1€ AN
L10T ‘0g dunp
awoouy Juausaauf N 781819 ipapug J433aend) AL, 10,

SLAID ALOIYLSTYNN ANV AALOIILSTYU
amoduf Juawsau] JaN pajood DJd L10Z-06-90  T81°819 NOILVANNO4 D2d



8o g afed %900 05s'b1 oot osi'pl  NIdzLI0g90-Hodoypung - os1'p1 0051 pusuing (R RO Wider

%I00  6S9°E 101 65S°€ - - - - 65S°E 000°1 d-V1§-29ze1 [2qes]
%010 8T6'1T €09 sTe‘lT - - - - sze'lT 000°s d-VaS-Apuey [[210H
%F0'0  L90°8 T SH8'L - - . - SH8'L 0001 d-V AS-uasuey pjoseH
%LO0  009°S1 344 1L1'st - . = - VAR 806'1 d-VS U9 JOpUBA /pUOWILIRH
%100 THH'T L9 SLET - - - - SLET SLG d-vds-suy dndein
%8T0  6SHEY SpL'l €1L°19 - - - - €IL19 YLED9 M d-VS-992M dutpesan
%b8'0  £L8'681 TS 159481 79 & : - 9LT's81 9€8'LY1 d-VAS-310pyodig uoA-puaqeise
%€6°0 $95°60T €9L'S T08'€0T 000°'S = 2 = 208°80T €SE°TT d-VAS-Pd WA Ja11e
%T0°0 165°€ 66 £6b°E - - N - £6Y°E SL8'1 d-VS-Pd WA\ O108,]
%IT0  968°€C LS9 6ET'ET - - - - 6£T'€T 1l d-V.IS-sewwin|g eupg
%IST  SSE'LOV £0T°11 TS1°96€ = C 2 % TS1°96€ SL0°0S1 d-VAS-uasudf g
%I00  TSHT L9 $8€°T = % 2 8 S8E°T 050°1 d-VAS-WaW 12¥29Q
%EL0  889°6T 918 148'8T 3 # 5 2 1L8°8T 005'8 d-VdS-sn1japio)
%800 LbT'LI vLY TLLOL - - - - TLL'91 Tsl'e d-VIS-WaW ue10010)
%b0°0  GLL'S 17z LES'S - - - - LES'S 008°1 d-VAS-sSuippio eie|y
%Il Erb'8lE 8SL'S 989°60€ 00001 - - - 989°61€ y18°TE d-V.1§-uouue)
%86'0  89T°1ZC $80°0 £81°S1T 0009 - - - £81°12C 000°0S 1 d-VS-su1qqoY D
%F00  SS6°8 orT 60L'8 - a - = 60L'8 00S°1 d-VAS-ysnosuey -
%EE0  0SE'VL SY0'C SOETL - - - - SOE'TL 000°0T d-V4S-P4 10yog yoing
%E0'0 9ESL L0T 6TEL 2 & g 5 6TE'L €28 d-VAS-10408 YPsng
%610 8LI'TY 091°1 810°1Y 2 = - 2 810°1¢ 690°01 d-Vs-iseopeog
%IL'0  bE8'69I 1L9' £91°691 - = = - £91°691 000°1T d-V4S-P4 wissig
%E00  6STL 00T 090°L - - - - 090°L 708°c d-V4S-Suoig 21pny
%II0  9L0°9T LIL 65€°ST 006 - - - 65T°9C 000'T d-VAS-puny Aapysy
- - - - - ViS'S
789°EhL - 989 918'9€L L9Y'9T1 £60°5T1 000°01 = 1£T'SPL - Y-HOS'¥ [BI0L,
%000 9pF'9 = 9bb'9 000°S 08¢ - - 990°1 1 - A-HOS-WIN Suipjnedg A/nir8ued A
%000 bS % s 000°1 2 % = $50°1 % A-HOS-WAN Jofej g weim
%000 0006 - 000'6 000°1 00001 - 8 = A-HOS-1E[0YdS SLAqOY § BUIIA
%000 +9T'SI - yoT's1 = - - - Y9T's1 £ A-HOS-uonepuno, Aiueyd pajupn
%000 £09°S - £09°s 65 - = - L61°9 - A-NHOS UIP[IYD d[HIT dinseas],
%000 0001 = 000°1 - - - : 000 - A-HOS-Y0S tei s1opues euet],
%000 61T6L = 61T6L $81°9€ 101°s¢ - - #0908 - A-HOS-sdiysiejoyog Aueq paiy L,
%000 SLEG - SLE'G 000°6 SLE'G - = 000°6 A-NHOS-punoy Ajiwe, axnoy ayJ,
%IT0  €8€°0S 0L 089°6 0001 - - - 089°0S - W-NHOS-SuisinN Ajwe Ael
%000 €66 3 €66 : 5 - - £66 - WY-HO§ Witd Jepudaeig duuezng
%LED 60091 652°T 0SL'6S1 000'8 L6 - - £59°L91 - W-HOS-IL[0YoS $5200NG JudpMIg
%000 100C - 100 3 5 8 - 100°T = Y-HOS-"42 PIYD Ajiwe g pnong
%000 E€b - [234 - - - - 134 C Y-HOS-[BHOWD LIAGOH uelg
%000 001 - 001 - - - - 001 4-HJS-YdS $32Ua1dS [B190S
%910 LEV'IL 966 Ivr'oL 82T 08L'E - - 68889 = W-HOS-[eouaD diysiejoyog
%900  L90°9T £9¢ £0L'ST 18t 8Ep'l - - SPL'ST = A-HOS-UONEI0SSY S2011aY
%000 LOV'Y 2 LOV'y - - 5 - LOV'Y - WU-HOS-sa1pmig snoifijoy
%000  bE9'S - P€9'8 - 2 5 5 v€9°8 = A-HOS-102f014 djuang
%000 10€ - 10¢ - - - - 10¢ & A-HOS-Ansnpuy uiig
%000 9t - o'y - - - - obb'y - W-HOS-€1 @ V1 soIshyd
%000 1TH'l - 1Tl 601 - - - 0€s°1 - A-HOS-Y2S $20Ud10G [Ld1SAYJ
%000 1¥TT - 1vT'T - - < - 1T'T - W-HOS-uonI[e0D pld OJd
%000 989 2 989 - - - - 989 = W-NHOS-diysejoydg o[nfio
%910 09569 0L6 06589 - = C % 06589 - A-NHOS-YdS [esouan Suisiny
%000 60S - 60 7 = 2 - 60§ - W-HOS-SHY saydesn dOVYN
%000 - - - 000°1 - - A 000°1 E A HOS-dysiejoyog 12108 ey
%000 SLLS = SLL'E - 00€ : - SLY'E = W-NHOS-I2LED 012JUINQ BZUAIOT
%000 9€0°t - 9€0'Y - - - - 9€0'y - A-NHOS-Aowey weijip %3 s107]
%000 £t “ 34 - - - - 34 - A-HOS-diysiejoyog Asuayd/niy
%000 St 2 4% ¥ - - - St . A-HOS-Y2S [ELOWAIN 01dUd}Y 097
%E0'0  bS8'pl L0T LY9'p1 - - C - LY'p1 - A-HOS-AU[-{IE] dUDKOJN 927
%000 TST'S - T6T'S g 2 % 3 TST'S - A-NHOS-103eg Y 29udime]
%F0'0  EPEQI 95T 88081 $60°9 ¥8€°8 @ - L6L'S1 : A-HOS-YOS wwo) Alosiapy ouner]
%000 60t - 260t - 0zl = 2 TLE'E . WU-NHOS-sdiysejoyog sadnefue
% JER YT (asvatdaq) (9svaada(q) e10 ], qus pred PAARIY nQ J3jsuva], uj JoysuedJ, JONAR A BIG) pun,
uoywIO Yy e Bog, IsBIDU] ENIEERIL | suonnquysiq suonnqurijuo) jequjog, _r.:_mm._o
L10T >cﬁ u::ﬁ un...— juaunsaauy LI0T .mm ABIAL

L10Z ‘og dunp
2woduy Judusaauf joN 781819 ipapug L93aend) A, 10
SLAID AILOTYLSTINN ANV AALOIALSTA
2uoduy Juawsasuf JaN pajood JJd LI0Z-06-90 781819 NOILLVANNOJ DOd




8J0 9 a5eq

%000 ££8°0C - ceslor  LNIUd gy 0e90 - wodoy pung - EEVIT 01681
%000 ¥89°pI = $89°t1 000°1 = : 2 $89°S1 PEEE]

91Z'18¢C - - 91Z'18C LEE'9 SOb'8 " - 871°6LT
%000 609'6C1 609621 - - " E 609°6C1
%000 129°LI 129°L1 s . - - 129°L1
%000 18Fv€ 18V°€ LEED oLT's - - 8Y$°TE
%000 (0) 0) 2 = - - 0
%000 Y0566 $05°66 2 el & ® 69€°66

12€°5S - 12€°SS TET'T - - - £SS°LIL
%000 9IL - 9L = - - - 9IL
%000 8LE'E = 8LE'E 3 & 8 s 8LE'E
%000  S9 ® 9 5 E 8 & $9
%000 8Y9°E - 8v9°¢ ® i g 3 859°'€
%000 156 = 156 - - B = 156
%000 0 . 0 90b°19 - - - 90t'19
%000 €959 & £95°91 - - - - £95°91
%000 - % 4 978 % = 8 978

S8KL81°S = S99°2h1 128'v70°S CIE'L6 0€ - = £01°THI'S
%100 80€'T €9 YpeT - - - - ¥reT 000T
%00 T9S'S €SI 60b'S - - - - 60b'S 8EEY
%00 SEE'S Lyl 881°s 00T - - - 88€'S 00§°€
%080 11L°8 LOY'T YrTLs 000'C s % - PrT68 0SL'8€E
%IT0  LT6HT 989 19T'veT - 4 s ki 1924 000°1
%ITT  SIL'YLT SSS'L 091°£9T 0006 = 2 3 091°9LT 000°0L1
%700 189 6Tl [4394 " " ® = 4994 1sT
%000 - - " " - - = -
%EE'T 058862 81T'8 T€9°06T LEI'T - - - 69L°T6T 000°S
%€0°0 1019 891 £€6'S - “ - “ £€6'S 000°s
%600 00861 949 §sT61 - - = - SST61 9TH'e
%900 8SE'b1 S6€ £96°€1 - - - - £96°€1 LSG'E
%000 - = § E ¥ L3 2 -
%900 888°C1 yS€ YESTI oot - # # YEG'TI 065°1
%S00 €210l 8LT ¥p8°6 = o¢ & & ¥18'6 9434
%YT0  €TTHS 16¥'1 TEL'TS 000'T = - - TEL'YS 8PE'SE
%00 ELLE 01 0L9'€ - - - - 0L9'e 059
%00 TSty 44| 6TE - - - - 6TEY TI9°l
%600 01¥'61 yES 9L8°81 - - - = 9L8°81 00§
%600 SL8°0T yLS 1og‘0z 008 - - - 101°1g 000°€
%LO0  S69°91 944 0SZ91 2 % = - 0SZ'91 000°01
%II0 1196 €99 86'CT 00§ ® 2 = 8PH'ET 00S°1
%S6'L  €20'88L'l pLI6Y 6V8'8EL° 005°TS - - " GE'T6L] 000'9C
%EI0  LSP'6T 018 LY9'8T - » - = L¥9°'8T S9€91
%0P'0 L1168 1S¥'T 99998 . - - - 999'98 L10'€T
%ST0  pPTSS 6181 PTL'ES 001°'C - “ - ¥T8'ss 91T's
%EE0  SEO'SL $90°C 1L6'TL 000'C - - - 1L6'L 9929
%00 S9T'S Sl ozl's c # - - ozl's TITT
%ST'0  9LE'PE S¥6 0EP'EE 5 & % ¢ 0EP'EE 66E°L
%690  686tSI 9T 9zL'0S1 - » = c} 9zL'0S1 zT9'ocl
%00 S8LE $01 189°€ osl - - - 1€8°€ 00§
%EL0  €1T8T 9LL LEV'LT 000°1 o - = LEV'ST 000°01
%0€0  9£5°89 588°1 15999 - - = - 15999 osiol
%LI0  ILELE 820°1 PPE'9E - - - - PPE'9E 080°s
%100 99€°l 8¢ 6TE1 B - - - 6TE'l 050°1
%€0°0 79’9 Ll 0609 z B 2 G 060'9 009°1

% 3:.—:—2 Aomzuhuoﬁ: Aum-_....-uuﬁv _—:c.—. n._:m predq —-uﬁouaﬂ— —:O Lu.um—:“..,F uj Jjsueaj, -uv_._:—\c m:_c
:o::~c=< e _-:O.H aspa.uy um:o._u-: m:c_:::.:mmﬂ m:c:_:—_.:-cnv e _Ec,—. __.«Ew_ho
LT0T ‘o€ dunp EXX | JudwSIAUL L10Z ‘I€ 4CI

ueoPHURSRebeg (8.8 Rk
o8 Ajiwe,f Japuexaly - JdYsQ

SANNA YFHSO'8
STVIOAdS'L [BIoL

W-DDV-SIA 403 panun
S-HOS-uedLaWY uel|el|
S-NODV-NpH SULIIIIA 10§ puny
d-VdS-ipuesg ukppag
S-NODV-dwie) [ende-00ssy 1y

STVIOAdS'L
SINVYIOD9 B0,

Y-NLLND-£oualy punog piemdn
Y-LND-Yo3 ], oiny Suijoo -2y
- LND-UBID suosied
W-LND-uosawe Juaq 2 SuisinN
A-LND-AiEend A AMIN

Y-NLNO-dNVT
Y-LND-DEAD vudpesed Jo A1)
uonepuno,f adny "N Jnyuy

SLNVID'9

VAS'S [BoL

d-VAS-90A YO[SOA
d-VAS-89Y Yo|soA
d-VAS-WAN YO[SOA
d-Vd$-lunig uep
&|<|.—m-=___w.5—=«vw— -:o—::w
d-VS-1oe|S
d-VAS-piojjpyorys

d-VdS-puny [eJoU3D VIS
d-HOS-dIysIe[oyog pIemo ejor]
d-V.AS-siuapmig U]
d-VAS-PaYSIdioN 'V
d-V.AS-pun [B1RUSD VIS
d-VaS-SuisinN Soy
d-vas-uewey ydiey
J-V:IS-skeusog ydjey
d-VaS-f[putH 'Sy
d-VdS-Sutumosg Y
d-V:AS-I0Y2S weung
d-VIS-ueky 1a10g
d-VAS-|EdIPIA Buapeseq
d-VS-1ea}] euapuseq
d-VAS-1944A KoueN
d-VAS-U0jId ] syol
d-VAS-JoXd [IPYMNN
d-VAS-WIN [[PYINA
d-VAS-qn[D SUaWO A EPUI[[IYOIN
d-VS-HO [98YoIN
d-VAS-2100( [N
d-VAS-Pq UWIAlBN
d-VAS-IIH-Heyayn
d-VAS-TWIN 191597
d-VaS-Aj0T udajyiey
d-VdS-sewoy ] "y
d-VS-ueatjing uyjor
d-V iS-ueSio sof
punyg

2woduy Juanysasuf jaN  T81'819

2moduf Juauiysaauf JoN pajood HHd LI0Z-0£-90 781819

L10Z ‘0g dunp

:papuy J3paend) Ay, 10,]

SLATD AALDIYLSTANN ANV AALOIILSTA
NOILVANNOA DDd



8Jo L 95eq

LNIUd - L1°0€'90 - Hodoy puny

puewnofdd ' Aq pasedaid 530N

%00°001 18F'S1'9T - 781819 867'9€S'ST TLY'98L L8I'6SE E€TE'11E £7E11E £85'€96'ST 8TS'EPHEl

888°18K'C 2 952'89 1£9°€IV'T 66E°1LL £86'LT - 000°00€ LYO'LST'T -

- - - - 210 - ANN'I6
%0 Tl 8L6'80C 95T'89 cTLovl 66E°ILL €86°LT 2 000°00€ (£98°s1) 193pug L1-91 - PAIdLysaLuf
%00°0 016TLTT = 016'TLTT = = # 2 016'TLTT e N-UANN-spunyj pajpaLysatu - 4y

- - - - - - & ANNA QILOIYLSTANN

6£6°0vE & [TAR) 09LVEE 000°S = ¥ & 09L°6E€ TTLL6 Mmopug 400d 6 [BIOL
%00°0 STY'T = STH'T = ® H = sTr'T = D-HOS - subimeH A[[0H % werjim
%00°0 618°S - 618°s = = " = 618°S = O-HOS - Yo§ 03ue] s[pm
%000 STH'T - STH'T - - - - STY'T = D-HOS - MO[[o eie[D R Auo,
%000  STH'T - STH'T » - - - STH'T D-HDS-0UD[[99XT JUIPNIS UOSWOY ],
%00°0 yLT'L - YLT'L - - - - YLT'L - D-HOS - Y5S SmddI ¥ ung
%00°0 STY'T - STH'T - - - = STP'T - D-HDS - uonepuno, ojounsng
%000 ST = STH'T S - - - STHY'T - D-HOS - UOSIPEIN 243l
%S0°0 S0s°0T 98¢ 61T°0T 2 < 2 ¥ 6170z - D-HOS - 0 Suneag dieys
%000  VLT'L = yLT'L = = & - YLT'L - D-HOS - uonepuno g Ajiwe ] nueg
%00°0 STH'T ” 9444 = " g g STH'T 2 D-HOS - Yos BN Ipueg
%00°0 618°S - 618°S - - s = 618°S = D-HOS ySnoig 1aqoy
%000 OVEG - orE'6 - - E = 0re’s - D-HOS - sdjayd 45824
%00°0 £9%°C - £9V°'T - - - - £9Y°T - D-HOS-yo1aouojuy ( [BYdIN
%000 STHT - STH'T - - - - STH'T - D-HOS-swepy O % 10519qdsy [
%000  6¥8'F € 68y - - - - 6v8'y = D-HOS - dourisuo) [910H
%000 6¥8't - 6¥8°t B # g - 6v8'Y - D-HOS - &awoFuo Auep
%00°0 STH'T = STH'T = # g g STH'T - D-HOS - YoS Sauof Jayoid|
%00°0 189°C - 189°C = = A 2 189°C - D-HDS-[euoway Suenyy Suayg oug
%00°0 68y - 6v8°y - - - = 6¥8'y 2 D-HOS - yd§ Joowyg
%00°0 STH'T - STH'T - - - - STY'T - D-HDS-puno,] uaAag Ajuam I, udAd[g
%L¥'0 85L°901 9€6'T TT8°E01 000°1 - - - TT8vol TTLL6 d-HOS-we s Anag ¥ uiaioq
%00°0 L95°6 - L95°6 - - - - L9S6 - D-HOS - 1saAu] uemg pIojjl|n
%00°0 6v8y < 68y £ - - - 68y D-HOS - yos nig[ole)y
%TI'0 61¥°LT PSL §99°9T 0001 z 2 & $99°LT 691°sT d-HOS - IsniL ueipseng [ende)
%CI'0 91t'9T 9TL 689'6T 0001 £ = g 689'9C 182'%C d-HOS - Ajiwe, Jap3,1/ou00g
%000 00S'C - 005z - - s : 00$'C O-HOS - pung [2do Apnr @ 111
%TL0 6¥8°9T 8EL 111'9z 000°1 - = d 1r'ee $99'¥T d-HOS - Aemo|je epuaig ¥ [I'd
%00°0 65L°6 - 6SL'6 - - - d 65L°6 D-HOS-ISLL WaYHON-YSIBN uuy
%000 STY'T - STY'T - * - - STY'T D-HDS-AS001sAY % Awoleuy
%II'0 6v8°9C 8€L 1oz 0001 - - - 1L $99'%T d-HOS-uoswel|[ipm pnds % 24|y

- - = - mopug 4D0d 6

$$8'756°1 = = $$8°TS6'1 6+9'TZ1 = - - £05°5L0'T SE8918'I SANNA YTHSO'8 [BIoL
%00°0 800°L01 = 800°L01 0006 = & s 800911 Top°LOL SuisinN WS|[IZ - 22450
%00°0 80F°011 - 80v°011 00S°8 = & # 806811 Tor'L0l uolyse.] MS[IZ - YSO
%000 yE9°p1 - PEO'YI 000°1 * - = YE9'SL PEEEL og Sueyd D A ¥ OBYZIA L - YO
%000 000°1 - 000°1 00S°€T - - - 00S4T S-HOS-d1ysie[oyos - 19YsQ
%00°0 6+0°0LT = 6¥0°0LT sziel - - - yL1°68T 000°0S2 POIA [ENSIA Y92qIaISIM 3 - JAYSO
%000 €LE'SSS = £LE'SSS ozl'or - - - £6v°18S 000°00§ oS 303qIalsaM ¥ - J9YSO
%00°0 69T°6LT = 69T°6LT vT6'e - - - €61°€8T 000°0ST HY Wild ] §93q10isa Y - J3YsQ
%000 0€0°91 - 0€0°91 2 # 2 # 0€0°91 SLY'El 0SSy S2214Y DDd - 12YsO
%000 1+8'8 - 1¥8°8 009 = = 2 17¥'6 0S€L ISIA - 1_YSQ
%00°0 ¥SLT9 - ¥SLTY 00Z°s - - = $S6°L9 00009 Isi ey ojounSng YR - YO
%00°0 T€9'€T - T€9'€T 000°1 - - = TE9'VT ¥29°6T diyse[oyog 109S }oB[ - J2YSQ
%000 Y8ESI 2 ¥8EST 00€ - - - ¥89°S1 PEC'EL yog Sueyd 3 TN R udf-[ - 124sQ
%00°0 9ETVE - 9ET'VE 08€°T - - - 919°9¢ PEE'EE sej[ed [11g Jo JouoH - Jdyso
%00°0 PEV'SI = pEY'SI 00 = < - PESSI PEE'EL OWRIN 08N N 10 % A D - 134sQ
%000 L8L8SE - LSL'8SE 00081 C & # L8L'OLE 000°0S€ D0d judmopuy puy - dYsQ
%000 $89°p1 - ¥89'71 0001 = 4 = $89°S1 PEEEL 2§ WA staeq J uoyg - 3Yso
%00°0 PE9P1 - PEI'YI 000°1 " - = PE9SI PEE'EL yog aknouj [ ¥ BWONN d - 43YSO
%000 P8I°G1 kS y81°S1 - - - - y81°1 YEE'EL Yyog uetudunidg § % d - AYSQ

% [EXN I (9svaada() (9suvaad2(Qq) vio ], qusg pred PAARIIY INQ AQYSued], U Jysuva], FEN R T BIR) punyg
uonLIo[y jeejog, dseadu] aseasdug suonnqLysyq suonnquo) e qeog, [ewdQ
L10T ‘0g dunp 9y Judunsaau] L10T ‘1€ I8N
L10T ‘og dunp

awoouy Juausasuf 1N pajood HJd LI10Z-0£-90

awoduy puanysaauf 1N 781'819

781°819

ipapug J93aund) AL 10
SLAID ALOIYLSTAINN ANV AALOIALSTH
NOILVANNO4 DJd



E

8Jo g afeq

LNId - L1'0€'90 - Hodoy punyg

puewnofag ‘g Aq paiedaig

anquural Sutpuad aaey [eq 2aneSau yim spunyg
S90UR|EQ SANEBSIU 1M SPUN] 4y
sy1S jeurSuo mofaq aae Jeyl spuny
% FENTTY (9svaudag) (9suaadQ) ¥I0 L, qng pred PaAY INQ JQYSUBL], U JJSUBI], FENE T BIR) pun,j
uonLIo[ Y UL aseasduf asuaLdu] suonnqLysiq suonnqLIuo) o [ewidlo
L10Z ‘o€ dunp EoR | JudWSIAUL L10T ‘1€ H¥A

2uoduy JuanysaAuf JaN  T81'819

amoduy Juansasu] jaN pajood H)J)d LI0C-0£-90 N®~.w—©

L10T ‘og dung

:papuy J42)aund) AL, 10y

SLAID ALDIYLSTINN ANV AALOIILSTYH
NOILVANNOJA DDd



Yo

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, July 12, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
President’s Conference Room C-233
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

July 12, 2017, in the President’s Conference Room C-233, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Ms. Sandi Mejia
Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant I|
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)

Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director Strategic Comm. & Marketing
Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant

Kiely Lam, Associated Students President

Members of the Associated Students Board

. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Mr. Sarni welcomed Ms. Kiely Lam, PCC Associated Students President to the Board as
an ex-offico member of the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was one member of the public who made comments.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2

July 12, 2017
C.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien reported enroliment is doing very well. He was proud to announce the
student trustee was accepted into Yale University.

The college has hired two new deans — English and Social Sciences.
Past valedictorian Ryan Liu wrote an article that was published in Forbes.

TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Mr. Hilsman reported student affordability is the number one priority for the Board of
Trustees. Faculty are adopting the Open Educational Resources (OER) for their classes.
Students save about $700 a year by using Open Educational Resources.

Mr. Hilsman noted the college has applied for a $150,000 grant for zero textbook cost
degree. With this degree students will earn a community college associate degree or
career technical education certificate entirely by completing courses that eliminate
conventional textbook costs by using alternative instructional materials and
methodologies, including open educational resources.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1. Approval of Minutes from May 10, 2017 meeting
Correction to pg. 4 of the packet under Finance and Investment — the last
sentence should read “The Portfolio has not gone up as much as the broad
market has because our security selection is a bit more conservative in nature.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the eleven members present to approve the
minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on May 10, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures
Ms. Abram reported there will not be any financials today because the
accountant is closing out the fiscal year and the Foundation is transitioning from
QuickBooks to Financial Edge.

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Sarni let the Executive Committee know that we were requesting the $300K
from KPCC to be moved into the unrestricted fund.

Mr. Sarni noted the agreement between the college and the Foundation will be on
the agenda for approval at the next Board of Trustees meeting.

2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Winter didn’t elaborate too much since we don’t have financial reports this
month. But he noted it has been a pretty good quarter.

3. Campaign Report —
Dr. Scott noted the campaign is moving along as of June 6, 2017 — we have a little
over $6 million in cash and pledges.

Dr. Scott has already begun asking Foundation board members for gifts to the
campaign and is heartened by their responses.

Dr. Scott explained that gifts to the campaign don’t necessarily have to be in cash, it
can come as pledges or planned gifts as well.



b

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
July 12, 2017

4. Executive Director's Report —
Ms. Abram explained to the Executive Committee that the office staff is being trained

on the Blackbaud Raiser's Edge software. Ms. Brickert retired from the college as of
July 1, 2017.

Ms. Abram thanked the committee for their attendance at the Galloway event.

Mr. Sarni cancelled the Executive Committee meeting scheduled for August.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:50 pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,

Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the eleven members present to adjourn the
July 12, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - July 12, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
July 12, 2017.

2. To adjourn the July 12, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.



